EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION
Agenda
Wednesday, September 1, 2010
7:00 PM

Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance
Chairman will ask if anyone is going to record the meeting
Review of Tracking Log / Determine need for Workshop Meeting
Public Comment on Non-Agenda ltems
Approval of Minutes

1. August 4, 2010
Acknowledge Receipt of New Applications
Subdivision Plans
Land Development Plans

1. The Hankin Group, New Kent Apt (L/D)
Conditional Uses and Variances
Ordinance Amendments
Old Business

1. Tree Ordinances

2. Comprehensive Plan Goals
L. New Business
M. Any Other Matter

moow>

Lo

X

N. Meetings and Dates of Importance

September 1, 2010  Planning Commission 7:00 PM
September 1, 2010 TAG 7:00 PM
September 2, 2010 Park & Rec 7:00 PM
September 6, 2010  Labor Day- Office Closed

September 7, 2010  Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
September 8, 2010 Conservancy Board 7:00 PM
September 9, 2010  Historical Commission 7:00 PM
September 13, 2010 Municipal Authority 7:00 PM
September 14, 2010 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
September 15, 2010 TAG . 7:00 PM
September 21, 2010 Board of Supervisors . 7:00 PM
September 22, 2010 Zoning Hearing- Liberty Towers 7:30 PM
September 28, 2010 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
Correspondence

0. Goals

P. Adjournment

o Bold ltems indicate that the Planning Commission has new information fo
review for that application.

REMINDER — Newsletter Article Submission Due Date:
Article Due Date Delivery Date

November 10, 2010 January 1, 2011



Planning Commission
Application Tracking Log

<
(@]
uf
N »n
= - ;)
7] § <
- =] o )
3 2 o 2 &
-l o o ] a
> Q o a c
2 — ) = = ) ]
e L o o s S = o 5]
5 |= 5 3 3 5 < & z
S |<| 3 2 = 3 < |§| = 5 = 8
8 |2 i a 2 8 e @ 5 z g a
5 o @ £ o o o & 4 » = =)
o o - -~ - -~ k=] ] o
Application Name =z 2 a P S a a 5 e Q L s
The Hankin Group (New Kent Apartments) LD P/F| 6/29/10 7/7/10 711110 7/1/10 7/1/10 9/15/10 10/5/10 n/a 10/5/2010

Bold = New Application or PC action required

C:\Documents settings\mgordon\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Conte. 10ok\21VWPISM\PC Tracking Log for 09012010 (2).xIs




VWO W

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25’

29
30
31
32
33
34
35

36

37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

46

47
/

Draft2 0
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
August 4, 2010

The East Goshen Township Planning Commission held their regularly scheduled meeting on August 4, 2010 at the
East Goshen Township building. Members Chairman George Martynick, Megann Hedgecock, Susan Carty, Peter
Mylonas, Albert Zuccarello, Jim McRee and Dan Daley were present. Also present were Township Zoning Officer
Mark Gordon, Chris Reardon (Historic Commission Member), Ginnie Newlin (Conservancy Board Member) and
Don McConathy (Board of Supervisors).

WORKSHOP SESSION — 7:00pm

The minutes of July 7 and July 21 were reviewed. A motion will be passed in the formal session. The various agenda
items were reviewed.

FORMAL SESSION

A. Pledge of Allegiance & Announcements

B.

George called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm and led those in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance and a
moment of silence for our armed forces.

George asked those in attendance if there were any non-agenda items to be discussed. There was no response.
George asked if anyone would be recording the meeting. There was no response.

George expressed the Commission’s condolences to Linda Gordon, past Township Supervisor, on the death of
her husband, Donald Barshinger.

George announced that there will be no representatives at the meeting for Regal Arms Apartments.

Appfoval of Minutes .
Al miade a motion to approve the minutes of July 7, 2010. Jimrseconded the motion. No further comment was

made and the motion passed unanimously. Megann moved to approve the minutes of July 21, 2010. Jim
seconded the motion. There were no further comments. The motion passed with Peter and Al abstaining.

C. Land Development

1. The Hankin Group, New Kent Apartments, Boot Road (Sketch Plan) — Neil Fisher was present to
represent the applicant. Neil gave an update on concems that were previously mentioned.

a. Trees along Boot Road — Neil met with Mark Miller and agreed to trim a large tree/bush. He called PennDot
regarding trimming on the right of way. He has not received a response.

b. Fiscal Impact — Neil provided copies of the Fiscal Impact Analysis done by Ray Ott & Associates. The
results of the analysis estimates that the project will result in additional revenues for both the Township and the
School District.

¢. Township Engineer Review Letter was received and showed no major problems. Neil will meet with the
Township Engineer to clean up the plan before the September Planning Commission meeting.

Public Comment: X
Ginnie Newlin advised Neil to identify the type of bush they plan to trim. It may be an invasive which should

be removed instead of trimmed. Also, she would like them to use as much pervious pavement as possible.

2. Lieberman Earley & Co., 1345 Enterprise Drive — George announced the withdrawal of their plan.

08/04/2010

PC MINUTES Page 1 of 3



Ay

1
. D. Conditional Uses and Variances
1. Charles Weber, 1440 Center Street, Charles Weber presented his plan to expand the living room out 6
: feet and create a new porch entry way for the property. He also wants to create new roof lines and put on a
o] new roof. He provided copies of his plan and photos of the house from various angles. The expansion will
6 add 246 sq. ft. The house was a “catalog” house built in 1910 when there was no zoning. The existing
7 property is a legal nonconforming structure on a legal nonconforming lot. The proposed project will extend
8 the foot print of the home into the front yard setback area more than it already is and increase the lot
9 coverage by building and total lot coverage. Mark has reviewed the plans with Mr. Weber to be sure he
10 won’t want to do more in a few years. Mr. Weber’s daughter and son-in-law will live in the house.
11 Peter move that the Planning Commission recommend that the Board of Supervisors support the dimensional
12 variance request of Mr. Weber’s, pertaining to section 240-10 G plus 3 variances, for his property at 1440
13 Center Street as described in the plans and application due to the following: the property is nonconforming,
14 the property has unique physical characteristics and the property cannot be improved with strict conformity
15 to the ordinance, the hardship has not been created by the applicant, the relief sought will not alter the
16 character of the neighborhood and the relief sought is the minimum required to afford relief from the
17 dimensional regulations. Jim seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed
18 unanimously. Mark said it would be scheduled for the 8/17/10 Board of Supervisors meeting.
19
20 2. Vincent Angelini, Cornwallis Drive (Sketch Plan) — Mr. Angelini was present. Dennis O’Neil
21 represented the applicant. Mr. Angelini owns a parcel of land along Cornwallis Drive and another adjoining
22 parcel that fronts on Wineberry. They are both zoned R-2. It appears that the Comwallis parcel is a flag lot
23 created by subdivision in February of 2000. The Wineberry parcel contains a single family dwelling. The
24 applicant wants to create a third lot. Comwallis Drive only has the one access to Route 352. These
25 properties may provide an alternate, emergency access for the Township to approximately 34 residences on
27 Cornwallis. Two plans were presented. Scheme A would create 3 flag lots. Lots 2 and 3 would require
’ variances for lot width, setbacks and side yards. Scheme B shows a road right-of-way that would meet the
-, minimum street standards of the ordinance but lots 1 and 2 would be less than 1 acre. The applicant prefers
o scheme A and wants to offer this access as part of a subdivision to further subdivide the 2 parcels into 3 lots.
30 The alternate access would be for emergency use only. It would not be built to township specifications for a
31 road. It would be a private driveway with easement for EMS only and maintained as a lawn but strong
32 enough to hold EMS vehicles. Maintenance would have to be included in the easement documents.
33 Susan mentioned there is a gas line in this area and was concerned about the impact'building would have on
34 - the neighbors. ' |
35 Dan asked is 40 feet is the minimum width for a flag lot drive. Mark may make the requirement for 1 lot 36
36 ft. vs 40 ft. in order to not make the garage a nonconforming structure. There are no deed restrictions.
37 Peter would want the Fire Marshall to determine if EMS vehicles can get down Wineberry Lane.
38 Megann suggested a fence to keep people from cutting through.
39 Susan understands that when development occurs it affects everyone.
40
41 Public Comment:
42 Joe Mussari, 1594 Wineberry - He voiced concerns about the sight view and safety on the street. Wineberry
43 Lane is very narrow and trees are growing over it. He feels this easement will hurt property values. He
44 doesn’t want the easement coming within 15 feet of his property.
45 Tina Mussari, 1594 Wineberry — They have lived on Wineberry for 21 years. She is concerned that
46 somewhere in the future the easement may be turned into a road. She also feels that people will use the
47 easement to cut through.
48 Bill Davis, Wineberry Lane — He is concerned about the driveways. There are 4 houses but now there will
49 be 5 driveways.
5P Barbara Meserve, 1590 Wineberry — She is a fairly new resident who has never heard about an emergency
! access. The Township continued to allow development on Cornwallis knowing this was a concern. She

asked if there is another access the Township can use instead of Wineberry.

08/04/2010
PC MINUTES Page2 of 3



O =t

—_
(@R Nv LN e\ BH

11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18
19

2 \'\‘

1.
.,

Peter explained that this is just a Sketch Plan and is for discussion only so the applicant can determine
whether to continue or not. No vote will be taken by the Commission tonight.

E. New Business
1. Newsletter — Peter will submit an article. It is due by August 1
2. Don McConathy announced that the Board of Supervisors meetings will statt at 7:00 p.m. with no
workshops. There will be longer discussions during the meeting instead.

1t

G. Liaison Reports
None

H Adjournment
Motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Sue and seconded by Al. The meeting adjourned at 9:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

C:\Documents and Settings\Owner\My Documents\My Word\Planning Commission\PC 080410 draft.doc

08/04/2010
PC MINUTES Page 3 of 3



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

PLANNING COMMISSION
APPLICATION HISTORY

Wednesday, September 1, 2010
7:00 P

1. SUBDIVISON & LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS

Hankin Family Ltd Parinership, Rt 352/Boot Rd (L/D)

June 29. 2010 Application

July 28, 2010 Yerkes — L/D Plan Review

July 30, 2010 CCPC - Preliminary/Final LD Plans
August 13, 2010 E.B. Walsh — Land Dev Plan Reviews
August 16, 2010 CCCD - Erosion & Sedimentation Plan

2. CONDITIONAL USE / VARIANCES / ZHB APPLICATIONS

&

. ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS
1. Tree Ordinance

4. ANY OTHER MIATTER

1. Comprehensive Plan Goals

September 1, 2010



Jwen s
R 4.

[E COUNTY OF

COMMISSIONERS , PLANNING COMMISSION

Carol Aichele Government Services Center, Suite 270
Terence Farrell 601 Westtown Road
Kathi Cozzone P.0. Box 2747

West Chester, PA 19380-0990

RONALD T. BAILEY, AICP (610) 344-6285 Fax: (610) 344-6515
Executive Director ) .

. July 30,2010
Louis F. Smith, Jr., Manager . et 7Y
East Goshen Township TR Tkl W et
1580 Paoli Pike CBY T
West Chester, PA 19380 AUG = 2011,
Re: Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan - New Kent Apartments
# SD-7-10-2370 - East Goshen Township S e
Dear Mr. Smith, T -

A preliminary/final land‘development plan entitled "New Kent Apartments”, prepared by Edward B.
Walsh and Associates, Inc., dated June 25, 2010, was received by this office on July 1, 2010. The land
development is situated on the northwest intersection of Boot Road (State Route 2020) and Noxth Chester
Road (State Route 352) and involves the construction of 24 apartment dwellings in two structures, 60
parking spaces and a 2.32-acre open space area on a 30.83-acre site (UP1#53-4-76). The site is served by
public water and sewer facilities and is located in the R-5 zoning district. Two commercial buildings on
the site will be removed to accommodate the land development.

This plan is reviewed by the Chester County Planning Commission in accord with the provisions of
Section 502 of the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code (MPC). This report does not review the
plan for compliance to all aspects of your ordinance, as this is more appropriately done by agents of East
Goshen Township, We offer the following comments on the proposed land development for your
consideration: : <

LANDSCAPES:

The updated Chester County Comprehensive Plan, Landscapes2, was adopted on November 9, 2009.
Landscapes2 includes the concept of “livable landscapes,” which provides a framework and vision for
resource protection and growth strategies within Chester County. Landscapes2 contains a Livable
Landscapes map that represents a guide for accommodating expected growth while maintaining the
quality of life in the County, as detailed in Chapter 4. The Livable Landscapes map is divided into two
core areas as prescribed by the MPC: growth areas and rural resource areas. Growth areas consist of the
Urban Landscape, the Suburban Landscape, and Suburban Centers. Rural resource areas consist of the
Agricultural Landscape, the Rural Landscape and Rural Centers. Landscapes2 also includes overlay
features that define the Natural Landscape, and five Protection Areas of National Significance.

According to the Livable Landscapes map, the proposed land development is located in the Suburban
Landscape, which is dominated by the built environment and is largely served by public sewer and
water systems and an auto-dominated transportation network. This Landscape includes developed areas
and nearby areas that are planned for additional future development. It is typically characterized by
residential subdivisions containing primarily single-family housing. This landscape also contains
concentrations of non-residential land uses and the largest employment centers in the county. The
location of the proposed land development is consistent with the guidelines of the Suburban

Landscape, '

'. E-mail: ccplanning@chescé.org o  www.landscapes2.org e  Web site: www.chesco.org/planning



Page: 2
July 30, 2010

Re: Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan - New Kent Apartments
# SD-7-10-2370 - East Goshen Township

WATERSHEDS':

Watersheds, An Integrated Water Resources Plan for Chester County and Its Watersheds, was adopted
in 2002 as the water resources component of Landscapes. Watersheds indicates that the proposed
development activity is located within the Ridley Creek watershed. The highest priority management
objectives identified in Watersheds for consideration in land development and land use planning within
the Ridley Creek watershed include the reduction of stormwater runoff, the protection of vegetated
riparian corridors, and the protection and enhancement of water-based recreation, cultural,

historic resources and public access. .

It is recommended that these concerns and conditions be taken into consideration in final site design
decisions. Specific strategies for implementation to effectively address these items can be found in Part
8 of Watersheds. A more detailed listing of water resources management needs and resources to be
protected within the Ridley Creek watershed can be found in Part 10 of Watersheds.

PRIMARY ISSUES:

P L P

T a0 : 3 Tl T | P
L. The Township’s emergency service providers should be requested to review

safe access and egress is provided for this site.

2. The Township Fire Marshal should verify the design and location of all proposed fire-protection
facilities. '

3. A PennDOT permit is required for any new access or modification of an existing access onto Boot
Road (State Route 2020), as required by Section 508(6) ofthe MPC. Although the plan does not
show any changes to the existing driveway at Kent Drive, any future changes should include the
PennDOT permit number on the final plan.

4. A PennDOT permit is required for any new access or modification of an existing access onto Boot
Road (State Route 2020), as required by Section 508(6) of the MPC. The PennDOT permit
number should be displayed on the final plan. The applicant should contact PennDOT regarding
any right-of-way issues for this segment of Boot Road.

5. The plan indicates that an existing utility right-of-way traverses the tract, although it does not
appear that the land development will encroach onto the right-of-way area. The applicant should
contact Interstate Energy Company to obtain use restrictions associated with this existing right-of-
way. The details of the location of the right-of-way should be incorporated into the deeds of the

affected parcels.

6. The site is located in an area designated by the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental
Protection (DEP) as a Special Protection Watershed (as indicated in General Note 7 on sheet 1 of
7). Special Protection Watersheds are important because Chester County’s High Quality and
Exceptional Value Watersheds may be especially sensitive to degradation and pollution that could
result from development. The DEP may impose stricter limitations on proposed wastewater
discharges in these watersheds, and DEP also encourages that special care be exercised in the
design and construction of stormwater control facilities in these areas.



(I
\

(]

Page: 3
July 30,2010

Re: Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan - New Kent Apartments
# SD-7-10-2370 - East Goshen Township

The DEP suggests that “Best Management Practices™ (BMPs) be used for stormwater control, as
recommended in The Pennsylvania Stormwater Best Management Practices Manual. This
document is available from the Chester County Conservation Disirict or directly from DEP via the

web at:

http://www.denweb.state.ba.us/watershedmgmt/cwp/view.asp?a=143 7&aq=518682,

then select Best Management Practices (BMP) Manual. Toolbox # 32-1, in the Landscapes
Community Planning Handbook-Volume I, (CCPC, 1997) also contains an explanation of BMPs
as well as a sample BMP ordinance. BMPs can be used to recreate pre-development conditions on
all construction projects through the use of natural and manmade features such as retention and
infiltration basins, pervious pavement, biofilters, grass swales, curbless streets, and other
environmeritally-sensitive design techniques. Project engineers are encouraged to examine these,
as well as other BMPs. Addressing these issues in the initial plan submission should assist in
expediting plan approval. '

Additionally, the following map note should appear on all erosion and sediment pollution control
plans:

“The site is located in an area designated by the Pennsylvania Department of
Environmental Protection as a Special Protection Watershed, and extreme care should be
exercised in all disturbance activities to prevent degradation of the waters of the
Commonwealth. All disturbed areas on which work has been, or will be stopped, must be
promptly stabilized with appropriate temporary or permanent stabilization measures.”

7..  The Township Engineer should verify that the design and capacity of the proposed stormwater
facilities conforms to ordinance provisions. We endorse the use of porous pavement because this

can help reduce stormwater flows.

8. The plan indicates that a Home Owners’ Association will be responsible for the proposed common
facilities/areas. Ownership, maintenance, use provisions, restrictions, and liability responsibilities
associated with any common held amenities should be written into the Home Owners' Association
(HOA) document. The HOA document should include provisions which allow the Township to:

° Intervene and maintain common owned facilities;

o Determine the schedule for Association formation;

° Timing for construction of common facilities; and

° Determine the schedule for transfer of ownership from developer to the HOA of common

facilities.
The HOA document should be submitted as part of the application to the municipality to be

reviewed by an attorney versed in home owners' association documents to evaluate the document
for its completeness and compliance.



Page: 4

July 30, 2010 ‘

Re: Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan - New Kent Apartments
# SD-7-10-2370 - East Goshen Township

AGENCY CONTACTS:
9. The items on the attached checklist should be addressed and reflected in the proposed land
development.

RECOMMENDATION: The Commission recommends that the issues raised in this letter be
addressed and all East Goshen Township requirements be satisfied before action is taken on this

plan.

Sincerely,

Secretary

RTB/WSB
Attachment
cc:  Rich Avicolli, PennDOT
Francis J. Hanney, PennDOT
Edward B. Walsh and Associates, Inc.
Albert Giannantonijo, East Goshen Township Engineer



HESTER

Chester County

Planning Commission Board of
601 Westtown Road, Suite 270 County Commissioners
P.O Box 2747 Chester County, Pennsylvania

West Chester, PA 19380-0990

DATE: July 30, 2010

MUNICIPALITY: East Goshen Township

CCPCFILE# LD-7-10-2370

'The following agencies should be contacted regarding this subdivision or land development:

X Pennsylvania Department of Transportation (PennDOT): A PennDOT permit is required
for new or revised access and should be identified on the final plan as required by Section

508(6) of the Municipalities Planning Code.

[] U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and Pennsylvania Department of .Environmental

Protection (DEP): Placement of fill in wetlands is regulated by the Corps of BEngineers in
accordance with Section 404 of the Clean Water Act (1977) with DEP under Chapter 105

Rules and Regulations for the Bureau of Dams and Waterway Management.

applicant should contact these agencies to determine if the proposed activity will require
a permit and provide the municipality with documentation of this contact and of any

subsequent permit(s) before action on this plan is taken.

[ ] . Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (DEP); The applicant should
contact DEP to determine whether a stream encroachment permit is necessary for the
proposed road, driveway, or sanitary sewer line crossing in accordance with Section
205.293 of its rules and regulations and provide the municipality with documentation of

this contact and the requirements of DEP before action on this plan is taken.

[] Chester County Health Department (CCHD): A copy of the plan should be submitted to
the CCHD for their review and comment on the proposed sewage disposal and/or water
supply. The municipality from the appropriate authority and company prior to final plan
approval, if applicable, should receive confirmation on the availability of sufficient sewer

and water capacity.

] Chester County Conservation District (CCCD): The applicant should contact the office of
the CCCD for information and clarification on erosion control measures. The provisions
of the Commonwealth Erosion Control Regulations may apply tot he project and may
require an Earth Disturbance Permit or a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination

System permit for discharge of storm water from construction activities.

P

<
o
—

sJ%



/Hl NEW Kewt APTS
1

I
f’) (\00‘27

EDWARD B. WALSH & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Complete Civil Engineering Design / Consultation Services
Lionville Professional Center

125 Dowlin Forge Road
Exton, PA 19341 .
August 13,2010 ' jL?
Planning Commission /0/7 5/
East Goshen Township : (_?é\

1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA 19380

-Re: New Kent Apartments — Boot Road
Land Development Plan Review

Dear Commission Members:

We have revised the Land Development Plan for New Kent Apartments in accordance with Yerkes Associates, Inc. letter
dated July 28, 2010. Listed below is an itemization of the changes. Headings and subheadings match those of the

review letter,

Zoning Ordinance
1. The sewage exemption post card mailer and associated documents have been submitted to the Township.

2. The 100 foot ‘ultimate’ right-of-way has been added to the plan.

3. The plant list has been modified with plant sizes, quantities and spacing.

4. This requirement has been quantified and noted on the Landscape Plan as “‘Parking Green Space Calculation”.
5. Aproposed hose bib has been added to the east side of Building II for irrigation purposes.

6. The landscaping along the property frontage has been revised to address the buffer yard requirements. Notes
regarding the pruning of landscaping within the clear sight triangle have been added to the plan.

7. The lighting plan has been revised with the proper illumination levels and fixture information.

8. A ‘Density Calculation’ table has been added to sheet 1..

9. Thenew ‘Density Calculation’ table includes a one/two bedroom apariment tabulation.

10. The open space area shown on sheet 2 has been modified to comply with the Township Ordinance (i.e. shown
20’ from any building, at least 2,500 sq.ft. and outside of the stormwater management area).

11. A third handicapped space has been added to the plan. In addition, the handicapped spaces have been widened
to meet the van space dimensions.

12. This comment has been resolved with the Township Engineer and Zouing Officer.
13. Metes and bounds have been added along the existing Boot Road Right-of-way.

14. Proposed addresses have been added to each building.

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
Pennsylvania, New Jersey, Delaware, Maryland & North Carolina
610-903-0060 FAX 610-903-0080
www ebwalshinc.com



August 4,2010
RE: New Kent Apartments
Page2 of2

1.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

The location of the sanitary sewer lateral for Building I has been added to the plan.
The existing Interstate Energy Right-of-way has been added to Sheet 1.
A waiver request to permit Preliminary/Final plans has been added to Sheet 1.

This comment has been discussed with the Township Engineer. A trap and clean-out has been added to the
plan, along with a note on the Grading Plan denoted by an asterisk (*).

EBWA has surveyed the site to determine the drainage area to the existing inlet along Boot Road, and has
revised the calculations accordingly. Revised storm sewer calculations shall be submitted under separate cover.

The applicant’s traffic engineer has prepared the attached letter to address turning movement into the site.
A 150’ clear site triangle has been added to the plan.

The applicant has added the requested walkway extension and associated crosswalk striping.

Tree protection fencing has been added to the Erosion Control and Landscape plans.

The requested note has been added as General Note on Sheet 1 and at the top of the Grading Plan.

Landscape Plan
25. The landscape architect’s signature and seal have been added to the Landscape Plan.

26.

27,

28.

Ommamental tree locations have been added to the plan.
The location of the Red Maple tree has been revised.

The locations of all shrubs has been added to the plan.

General Comments

29.

30.

3L

32.

33,

The plang have been submitted to the Township Fire Marshal.
The asphalt paving detail has been revised to indicate 10” of 3A modified within the drive aisle.

The Erosion Control Plan has been revised with a construction sequence indicating how the existing storm
sewer will be demolished, and the new storm sewer will be constructed, in order to maintain proper drainage
during construction.

The plans have been submitted to the Conservation District. The type of inlet protection necessary is bemo
reviewed by the Conservation District.

The plans have been submitted to the Chester County Conservation. The plans are currently under review.

Very Truly Yours,

Edward B. Walsh & Associates, Inc.

John M. Robinson, P.E.

cc:  Neal Fisher



PA Society of Professional Englneers

August 4, 2010 Professional Development Award Winner
. #1 Best Civil Engineering Firm
Mr. Neal Fisher : To Work For In The US
Hankin Group
707 Eagleview Boulevard Top 5 Best Place to Work in PA
Exton, PA 19341 Philadelphia 100
Hall of Fame Firm
Re:  New Kent Apartments Inc. 5000
East Goshen Township, Chester County, PA Fastest Growing Firm’
TPD# HANK.A.00009
Dear Neal:

Traffic Planning and Design, Inc. (TPD) has evaluated the Kent Drive approach to Boot Road (S.R. 2020) as
requested in Comment #20 of the July 28, 2010 Yerkes Associates, Inc. (Yerkes) review letter prepared on
behalf of East Goshen Township.

Existing Roadway Configurations

Kent Drive intersects Boot Road opposite Barker Drive to form an unsignalized intersection with the Kent
Drive and Barker Drive approaches being STOP-controlled. Kent Drive consists of an approximate 50-foot
wide cartway with 22-foot wide ingress and egress lanes and a 5-foot wide median.

Proposed Roadway Configurations

Tt is TPD’s understanding that in conjunction with the New Kent Apartments, the existing median along Kent
Drive is proposed to be widened to 10-feet and the ingress and egress lanes will be reduced to approximately
20-feet wide. Generally, at the STOP-controlled approach to an intersection, a 20-foot wide lane will operate
as two lanes. Tt is TPD’s opinion that the operations of the Kent Drive approach to Boot Road as a 20-foot
wide lane will be similar to the conditions if the approach were striped with two separate lanes. Thus, the
traffic flow on Boot Road would be unchanged regardless of the Kent Drive configuration. In addition, the
20-foot wide lane can better accommodate truck turning movements exiting Kent Drive onto Boot Road. If
two separate lanes were provided, trucks may encroach into the adjacent lane to complete a turn. Therefore,
TPD recommends that Kent Drive approach to Boot Road remain as a single lane.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at anytime at (610) 326-3100.

Sincerely,
TRAFFIC PLANNING AND DESIGN, INC.

£

B

. 4 i { 2
fed Lot

Guido W. DiMartino, P.E.
Project Manager

Pitisburgh, PA — Harishiug P4 ' Tehigh Valley, PA Camden, NI



LIRS R "/7’/“.
paw (VRNACTA

4 @(@}

CHESTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT
688 Unionville Road, Suite 200, Kennett Square, PA. 19348
Phone: 610-925-4920 ~ Faxs 610-925-4925
www.chesco.org/conservation

August 16, 2010

Hankin Properties, Altn. Neal Fisher
707 Eagleview Bivd
Exton, PA 19341

Re: Erosion & Sedimentation Pollution Control Plan
New Kent Apartments: Review |
East Goshen Township, Chester County, PA

NPDES File: BPAI01181022
Moat Recent Plan Revision Date: 6-28-10 Total Aeres: 28.10 Dlsturbed Apres: 1.82

Recseiving Watershed: Ridlsy Creak Daslgnation: HQ-TSF

To Whom It May Concern:

The Chester County Conservation District has reviewed the above referenced project
and found it to be inadequate. The following items must be adequately addressed prior

to the approval of this plan:
Erosion and Sedimentation C@ntr@l Comments

1. Please provide a complete legend that accounts for all symbols on the plan
drawing.

2. Please revise the plan drawings to show perimeter E&S controls for all areas
including areas along Kent Drive roadway. Siit fence should be installed and shown
on the plan parallel fo existing contours. Both ends of each fence section should be
extended at least 8 feet upslope at 45 degrees to the main fence alignment.

3. Inlet protection needs to be shown on all existing inlets and proposed inlets that
are not protected. Please revise.

4. Please revise the plan drawings to label the rock construction entrance and update
the legend accordingly. CCCD recommends utilizing rock construction entrances at
both building locations during construction.

5. The sequénce of construction refers to delineating the limits of disturbance. Please

revise the plan drawings to reflect fericing.
8. The soil stockpile area shown on the plan does not seem reahstlc for the proposed

GQhStFUGtIOﬁ activities. Please revise.



7. Please revise sequence of construction #13 to include a CCCD inspection to
ensure adequate stabilization is achleved. Please clarify the mentioning of “bio-
retention”. All steps should be project — specific.

8. Sequence of construction #6 needs to address a stabilized road surface before
building construction commences. Please revise.

9. Installation of orange construction fencing to protect areas of proposed infiltration
should bs installed prior to any earth disturbance to prevent potential compaction.
The porous paving area needs to be completely fenced off during building
construction and site grading. CCCD recommends utilizing construction grads
fencing around the area fo ensure protection of the infiltration areas.

10. Please provide a contour mapping on the plan showing the drainage area Yor the
Pre-existing and Post Construction conditions.

Comments as per the PA DEP NPDES Il Post Construction Stormwater
Requirements

1. Please add this note fo the PCSW plan: The permittee shall provide engineering
construction oversight for the proposed stormwater BMPs. Additional soil testing
may be required prior to the installation of infiltration BMPs 1o ensure proper
location and function. A licensed professional engineer knowledgeable in the
design and construction of stormwater BMPs, preferably the design engineer,
shall conduct the oversight.

2. It appears that portions of the Porous paving/ infiltration bed are located within
areas of fill and/or existing building locations. Please clarify. It is not an
appropriate or acceptable methodology to infiltrate stormwater on fill. Please
provide adequate doctimentation and test data to indicate location of both water
and/or rock beneath the proposed bed bottoms.

3. Alternative designs to reduce post-development runoff volume (including
infiltration, capture and reuse, and evapotranspiration) are to be exhausted.

a. Please describe alternative designs that were determined to be not
feasible. This may include redesigning the layouts/configuration of the
proposed buildings and parking lots to better work with the acceptable
infiltration rates measured. Please include the reason with each
alternative design for being not feasible.

b. Consider using non-structural volume credits, per page 17 of 46 of
Chapter 8 of the BMP manual - but “No more than 25 percent of the
volume reduction may be met through non-structural BMP credits.”

c. Pleass keep maximum loading ratios ( as recommended in Appendix G of
the BMP manual page 16 of 21 in mind when designing infiltration BMPs)

d. Please revise Worksheet 5 and Seclion C of the application fo reflect any
and all revisions to comply with CG1 for volume reduction.

e. As asuggestion, the following BMPs may be incorporated into the project
design: .

i. Green roof
il. More depressed parking lot islands

Ny
P



10.

iii. Roadside/walkway-side swales
iv. Elevated planters adjacent to the buildings
v. Storm piping disconnection
vi. Rain gardens
vii. Rain cisterns for stormwater runoff re-use

Provide specific details pertaining to the amount of siabilization required before
any stormwater runoff can enter any Infiltration BMP in the sequencing. Pervious
Paving is most susceptible to failure difficulties during construction and therefore
it is important that the construction be undertaken to prevent the following:

a, Compaction' of underlying soll

b. Contamination of stone subbase with sediment and fines

c. Tracking of sediment on the pavement

d. Drainage of sediment-laden waters onto pervious surface or into

constructed bed.

Please provide a note that addresses any unfavorable conditions encountered
during the installation of the seepage/infiltration systems (i.e. groundwater and/or
bedrock, etc.). In this cass, the ownar/engineer should be notified and the
proposed seepage/infiltration system should be relocated to a more suitable
location on the property. This should he addressed in the constructiori

sequence.

Summary Table C.2 has not been completed. Please revise to show all
completed fields.

Please provide complete details for the SW inlet connection/ overflow detalls to
the subsurface infiltration facllity. Porous Paving with subsurface infiliration beds
need to show overflow systems. Please revise.

Loading Ratios as provided in Worksheet 5B have not been met. Please revise.
Please revise Worksheet 5B to reflect the Elevation Infiltration Test in feet (ft).

Provide short-term and long-term O&M measures for the proposed Stormwater
Management Facilities. The Operation and Maintenance (O&M) of all proposed
stormwater Best Management Practices (BMPs) shollld be addressed on the
PCSM Plan. Please provide the following information:

a. Who will be responsible for the O&M activities for all the proposed
stormwater BMPs? Please revise the language in the O&M 1o specify the
exact responsible pariies (i.e.~ language such as “or” when referring to
separate parties).

b, Please provide an inspection schedule for each individual BMP.

c. How will the permanent stormwater BMPs be maintained throughout the
life of the BMP? ‘

d. Please add directions for sediment disposal of the BMP facilities.

e. Please identify the recommended maintenance guidelines for sach BMP
per the BMP Manual (i.e.- proper vacuum schedulg, maintaining planted
areas along porous paving, protecting from construction staging, soil/
mulch storage, inlet cleaning, ate.)



11. Please add this note to the PCSW plan: As-built plans of the stormwater BMPs
shall be provided within six menths following the completion of each phase, The
as-built plans shall be signed and sealed by a PA Registered Professional
Enginesr.

12. Please add this note to the PCSW plan: A Notice of Termination (NOT) will be
required to be submitted following approval of the final as-built plans. Prior to
accepting the NOT, the Depariment and/or Conservation District staff will perform
a final inspection to ensure site stabilization and verify adequate installation and
function of stormwater BMPs.

13. Please provide justification and plan references for the items checked in
Workshest 10.

The Chester County Conservation District has reviewed this plan solely to determine
whether it is adequate to satisfy the requirements of PCSM Plan and E & S Plan -
Chapter 102, the erosion control rules and regulations of the Department of
Environmental Protection. A 60-day time period from the receipt of this inadequate letter
is provided for your response to this review. If no response is provided, the plans will be
considered withdrawn and.any subsequent submission will require a new submission
with fees,

Please submit a revised highlighted plan to this office that addresses all deficiencies
with Chapter 102 regulations as described in this letter. Please include a response
letter outlining the necessary plan revisions, Please be advised that the Distriet
may have additlonal eomments with the revisions. Only full plan revisions that
address all items above will be reviewed.

Before any construction or earthmoving may begin, the appropriate and necessary local,
state and federal permits must be secured from the agency having specifle parmitting
. authority. No approval or disapproval is given regarding the sewage-plan, the storm
. Wwater management controls, wetland encroachments, waterway obstruction, or any
other item not specified in Chapter 102,

If you have any guestions or comments regarding thls matter, please feel fres to
contact Jordan Perry, Resource Conservationist at the Chester County
Congervation District office at (610) 9254920 ext 105.

Sincerely,
Choss & Stdhmou

Christian E. Strohmaier Elsclronie elgnatura
District Manager

cc! Projsct File
E. Goshen Townzhip = via fax
Jack Roblnson, E.B. Walsh- via fax: 610-003-0080

Ao

/-



1 OLD BUsIE

Memorandum

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 12380
Voice: 610-692-7171

Fax: 610-692-8950
E-mail: mgordon@eastgoshen.org

Date: 8/17/2010

To: Planning Commission )
From: Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer /MQ/‘
Re: Tree Ordinances

Dear Commissioners,

The Conservancy Board has finalized their changes to the Tree Ordinances and
prior to forwarding to the County or the Board of Supervisors you should look at their
recommended changes.

F:\Data\Users\MGordon\Sample Letters\Memo to PC.doc



10

11

12

13

15

16

17

18

19
20
21
22
23

24
25
26
27

28
29
30
31

32

§ 205-61 Existing trees.

A. Neither portions of tree masses nor specimen trees shall be cleared unless absolutely necessary.
Applicants shall make all reasonable efforts to harmenizetheirplans-in-orderto-preserve these existing
trees.

B. When effectuation-efa proposed subdivision and/or land development necessitates the clearing

of trees or portions of tree masses, applicants shall be guided by the following criteria in selecting trees
and ornamentals for retention or clearing:

(1) Aesthetics vatues-(autumn coloration, type of flowers and fruit, bark and crown characteristics

and amount of dieback present).

(2) Susceptibility of tree to insect and disease attack and to air pollution.
(3) Species longevity.

(4) Wind firmness and characteristic of soil to hold trees.

(5) Wildlife values (e.g., oak, hickory, pine, walnut, and dogwood have high food value).

(6) Comfort-to-surreundings-Climate(e.g., hardwoods reduce summer temperatures to surroundings
more effectively than pines or cedars).

(7) Existence of disease, rot or other damage to the tree.

(8) Protection of buildings (e.g., dead and large limbs hanging over buildings shall be removed).

(9) The size of the tree at maturity.

C. Applicants shall exereise-care-te-protect trees which remain from damage during construction.

The following procedures and those in § 218-4265-63,-Pretection-efexisting trees-during-construction;

of the Township Code shall be adhered to in order to preserve the remaining trees and shall be noted on
the plan. All remedial work shall be performed by qualified personnel. [Amended 3-18-2003 by Ord. No.
129-D-03]

(1) Where existing ground levels are raised, drainage tile will be placed at the old soil level and
open into a well built around the base of the tree. Such wells may be left open or can be filled with
coarse stones or gravel. Tiles may be installed in a radiating pattern or laid in parallel lines. Where
existing ground levels are to be lowered, a retaining wall must be built around the tree.

(2) Those trees or tree masses which have been delineated on the plans and-are-within-25-feet of

proposed building excavation or other locations designated by-the-Tewnship-Engineer shall be protected
by installing and maintaining a fence te-at the drip_line or 25 feet from the tree trunk; whichever is

greater.

(3) No boards or other material shall be nailed to trees during construction.’

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Trees 2010\Ch 205-61_62 Ch 218 08112010.doc



10

11
12
13

14
15

16
17

18
19

20°

21

22
23

24
25
26

27
28
29

30
31

32
33

(4) Heavy equipment operators shall not damage existing tree trunks and roots with their
equipment. Feeder roots shall not be cut closer than 25 feet to tree trunks.

(5) Exposed roots damaged during construction shall be protected from further damage and cleanly

pruned.

(6) Tree limbs damaged during construction shall be-preperly- laterally pruned-and-treated
immediately.

(7) Construction debris shall not be disposed of near-oraround-the-bases-ef-such-trees within the
drip line.

(8) Trenching and root pruning shall not take place within the fenced area at the tree dripline_or
within 25 feet of the tree trunk.

(9) Root pruning should not be done unless absolutely necessary and then no more than en+ere
than one side of the root system in a given year. Delay-additionalpruningforatleastbwo-years
following-initialpruning-Optimum timing is autumn.

D. Unless otherwise provided in this chapter, no more than 20% of the trees on any wooded lot
may be cleared or removed and the remaining 80% shall be retained.

E. A maximum of 50% of the trees on a wooded lot may be removed if all of the following
requirements are met: [JAmended 12-5-2006 by Ord. No. 129-H-06]

(1) The trees removed that are in excess of the 20% permitted pursuant to § 205-61D shall be
replaced on an inch-for-inch basis.

(2) The diameter breast height (dbh) of the trees to be removed that are in excess of the 20% shall
be determined.

(3) All replacement trees shall be a minimum three-inch caliper, unless specifically approved by the

Board of Supervisots.

(4) The total diameter of the replacement trees shall equal the dbh of the trees removed (ie-e.g. -if
a tree having a dbh of 12 inches is removed, it shall be replaced by four trees each having a minimum

three-inch caliper).

(5) The replacement trees shall be planted in accordance with a plan prepared by a licensed
landscape architect and approved by the Board of Supervisors to ensure that the replacement trees are
not located in such a manner that they crowd each other and consequently fail to thrive.

(6) The Board of Supervisors shall review and approve the species of trees to be used for

replacement.

(7) Plantings required pursuant to the buffer yard and landscaping requirements of this chapter
may not be considered in calculating the replanting requirements of this section. ‘

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Trees 2010\Ch 205-61_62 Ch 218 08112010.doc

Y (O

.[) Wt



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

(8) The replanting shall occur on the wooded lot that is being developed or at another location
within the Township that is acceptable to the Board of Supervisors.

F. List of species that are recommended for planting:
(1) Deciduous canopy trees.
(a) Acer rubrum, saccaharum (maple: red, sugar).

(b) Catalpa speciosa (catalpa).

{e}——Fravinus-pennsylvanicad{green-ash): {" Emerald ash borer (EAB), Agrilus planipennis Fairmaire, is

an exotic beetle, The adult beetles nibble on ash foliage but cause little damage. The larvae (the
immature stage) feed on the inner bark of ash trees, disrupting the tree's ability to transport water and
nutrients.” Thus, planting is not longer recommended. }

(dc)  Larix laricina (tamarack).

(ed) Liquidambar styracifera (sweet-gum).

(fe) Liriodendron tulipifera (tulip tree).

(gf) Magnolia acuminata (cucumber tree).

(hg) Nyssa sylvatica (sourgum or tupelo).

(ih) Populus deltoides (poplar).

(1) Quercus coccinea, imbricaria, phellos, rubra (oak: scarlet, laurel, willow, red).
(ki) Ti]ia americana, cor;jata (linden: american, littleleaf).

(2) Understory trees.

(a) Amelanchier species (serviceberry or shadbush).
(b) Asimina triloba {pawpaw).
(c) Betula lenta {cherry or sweet birch).

(d) Betula nigra (river birch).

(e) Betula papyrifera (paper birch).

(f) Celtis occidentalis (hackberry).
(g) Cercis canadensis {redbud).
(h) Chionanthus virginicus (fringe tree).

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Trees 2010\Ch 205-61_62 Ch 218 08112010.doc

Tt

=
o



10

11

12

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

24
25
26
27

28

29

30

31

(i) Cornus florida, alternifolis (dogwood: flowering, pagoda).
(i Crataegus species (hawthorns).

(k) Diospyros virginiana (common perﬁimmon).

N Halesia carolina (carolina silverbell).

(m) Magnolia virginiana (sweetbay and other magnolias).

(n) Malus species (crabapple).

(o) Oxydendron arboreum (sourwood).

(p) Sassafras albidum (sassafras).

(q) Stewartia ovata f. grandifiora (mountain stewartia).
(r) Styrax obassia (fragrant snowbell).

(s) Viburnum prunifolium (black haw).

(t) Abies concolor (white or concolor fir),

fe}——Tsunga-canadensis-{eanadian-hemlock)y:  {"Hemlock woolly adelgid (Adelges tsugae) is an insect

pest introduced from Asia that has been a problem in southeastern Pennsylvania since the mid-1960s.
They have spread westward in spite of the prevailing winds and now cover about two-thirds of our state.
They have devastated Canadian hemlocks throughout the Northeast and mid-Atlantic states since they
were first identified in the early 1950s. In areas where they are prevalent, Canadian hemlocks (Tsuga
canadensis) and Carolina hemlocks (T. caroliniana) are no longer recommended for planting. }

(u) Pinus strobus fastigiata (‘Fastigiata’ Eastern White Pine) { grow mostly upright and will not droop;
needs little pruning to develop; less likely to have branches break with heavy snow due to a strong structure}

§ 205-62 Street trees.

A. Trees with a minimum caliper of 2 1/2 inches (one foot above ground level) shall be provided
where deemed advisable by the Township Planning Commission and/or Supervisors. Street trees shall
be installed on forty-foot centers (see Appendix). Tree varieties permitted will be determined by the
Board of Supervisors.

B. Street tree varieties.
(1) Catalpa speciosa (northern catalpa).
(2) Celtis occidentalis (hackberry).

(3) Diospyros virginiana (commaon persimmon),

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Trees 2010\Ch 205-61_62 Ch 218 08112010.doc

f( ]
2 635\‘



10
11
12

13

14
15
16
17

18

19

20

21

22
23

24

25
26
27
78

(p h (i

{4 —Fraxinus-americana{white-ash)—{see notes above on green ash}

(4) Carpinus betulus ‘Fastigiata’ {columnar hornbeam)
(5) Carpinius betulus ‘Frans Fontaine’ {columnar hornbeam)
(6) Carpinus caroliniana__ (American Hornbeam)

{5} ——Fraxinus-pennsylvanica{green-ash): {see notes above on green ash}

(7} Acer Campestre (Hedge maple)

(8) Acer Griseum (Paperbark maple)

(69)  Quercus imbricaria (laurel or shingle oak).

(210) Quercus phellos (willow oak).

{&———CQuereus-rubra-{red-eak}—{Red oak borer (Enaphalodes rufulus (Haldeman)) attacks oaks of both

red and white groups throughout the eastern United States, but prefers members of the red oak group;
however, it does not kill trees. Outbreaks are associated with stressed trees that eventually die from oak
decline. The complete life cycle takes 2 years.}

(911) Tilia cordata (littleleaf linden).

{20} —Ulmus-parsiflora{chinese-elmy- {Dutch elm disease is caused by the fungus Ophiostoma ulmi

(syn. Ceratocystis ulmi) which is transmitted by two species of bark beetles or by root grafting. The
American elm, Ulmus americana, is the most seriously affected of all elms. The Siberian elm, Ulmus
pumila, (colloquially called "Chinese elm" in North Dakota) is tolerant but not immune to the disease.}

{H)—Zelkova-serrata-{japanesezelkeval— {Not native species}

(12) American elm cultivars, ‘Valley Forge’ and ‘New Harmony’

§ 205-63. Protection of existing trees during construction.

Trees to be retained must be protected from damage during construction activities. The following
procedures shall be observed in order to protect those trees that are to remain.

A. Protection from mechanical injury.

(1) All trees to be retained shall be protected from equipment damage by enclosing the tree(s) at
the edge of the tree protection zone with sections of snow, fence or other fencing attached to posts set
12 inches into ground with at least four feet above the ground and set not more than 12 feet apart. This

fencing shall not be removed without Township permission.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Trees 2010\Ch 205-61_62 Ch 218 08112010.doc 5



10
11

12

13
14

15

16

17

18
19

20

21

22

23

24
25
26

27
28
29

0

(2) Construction equipment shall not operate within the TPZ nor shall dirt, rocks, debris or other
materials be placed there. The area within the TPZ shall not be built upon, nor shall any materials be
stored there either temporarily or permanently. Vehicles and equipment shall not be parked in the TPZ.

{3) Trees shall not be used for roping, cables, signs or fencing. Nails and spikes shall not be driven
into trees.

B. Protection from grade change.

(1) Raising the grade. If an increase in the grade of the land is proposed, the applicant shall install
either:

{a) A system of gravel and drain tiles at the old soil level opening into a dry well built around the

trunk and designed for each tree, individually fitting the contour of the land so that it drains water away

from the tree trunk.

(b} A retaining wall between the existing grade and higher grade.

(2) Lowering the grade. If a lowering of the grade is proposed, the applicant shall use one of the
following methods, individually designed to each tree:

(a) Terracing the grade.

(b} Placing a retaining wall between the existing grade and the lower grade.

§ 205-64. Land Development Applications.

A. All land development applications shall be on forms approved by the Township. The applicant

shall submit a plan which contains the following: -

(1) All existing trees having a diameter of six inches caliper or greater, their species and size.

(2) Tree(s) to be removed and trees to be maintained.

(3) Specifications for removal of trees,

{4) Specifications for protection of existing trees that are to remain during construction.

{5) Grade changes or other work adiacent to the tree which would adversely affect the tree, with

specifications on how the grade, including existing basal trunk elevations drainage and aeration will be

maintained around the tree.

B. All land development applications shall be submitted to the Conservancy Board for review and
comments shall be forwarded to the planning commission for consideration. Uponplan approval the
Zoning Officer shall issue a permit provided that the provisions of this chapter have been complied with,

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Trees 2010\Ch 205-61_62 Ch 218 08112010.doc



10
11

12
13

14

15
16

17

18
19
20
21

22

23
24

25

26

27
28

Chapter 218, TREES

[HISTORY: Adopted by the Board of Supervisors of the Township of East Goshen 9-17-1996 by Ord. No.
114. Amendments noted where applicable.]

§ 218-1. Definitions and word usage.

A. Word usage. The singular number includes the plural, and the masculine gender includes the
feminine.
B. Terms defined. Unless expressly stated otherwise, the following words and phrases shall be

construed throughout this chapter to have the meanings indicated in this section:
APPLICANT -- The person who makes the application for the permit and who is responsible for the work.

BASAL TRUNK ELEVATION -- Grade elevation in the area around a tree which is in close proximity to the
tree's base.

BOARD -- The Board of Supervisors of the Township of East Goshen.

CALIPER -- The diameter of a tree trunk measured at a point four and one-half (4 1/2) feet from the
ground surface. For all new trees to be planted in accordance with the requirements of this chapter, the
tree trunk shall be measured at a point six inches above the ground surface. [Amended 3-18-2003 by
Ord. No. 129-D-03]

DRIPLINE -- The line marking where the outer edges of a tree's branches overhang the ground.

EMERGENCY WORK -- Any work performed for the purpose of preventing or mitigating physical or
property damage threatened or caused by an emergency.

HISTORIC TREE -- Any tree over 100 years old identifiedspecified by a licensed arborist.
PERSON -- Any individual, firm, association, partnership or corporation.

SPECIMEN TREE -- A tree that is unique in either size, beauty, location, species or condition as
determined by a licensed arborist.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Trees 2010\Ch 205-61_62 Ch 218 08112010.doc

=Q

o,



N o o row N

[o0]

10
11

12
13
14

15
16
17

18
19
20
21

22
23

24
25
26
27
28
29
30

31

TREE -- Any woody perennial plant usually having one or more main stems or trunks and more or less
definitely formed crowns and growing to a height of 15 feet or more at maturity.

TREE PROTECTION ZONE (TPZ) -- An area that is radial to the trunk of a tree in which no construction
activity shall occur. The tree protection zone shall be 2515 feet from the trunk of the tree to be retained
or the distance from the trunk to the driglinedrip line, whichever is greater. Where there is a group of
trees or woodlands, the tree protection zone shall be the aggregate of the protection zones for the
individual trees.

TREE REMOVAL -- The cutting down of a tree, the transplanting of a tree to a property other than that
under development or the infliction of damage to a tree which is of such severity as to show evidence
within a period of two years of irreparable harm leading to the premature death of the tree.

§ 218-2. Trees on Township streets and property.

The Township shall have exclusive custody and control of those trees that are located within the area
where the Township owns the right-of-way in fee of any Township street and/or Township-owned
property and is authorized to plant, remove and protect such trees.

A. Except in cases of emergency work necessary for protection of life or property, it shall be a
violation of this chapter for any person, without first obtaining township approvala-permit, to do any of
the following:

(1) Cut, break, climb with spurs, injure in any manner or remove any tree.

(2) Cut down any tree or interfere in any manner with the main roots of any tree.

(3) Place any rope, guy wire, cable, sign, poster or other fixture on a tree.

(4) Injure, misuse or remove any device placed to protect trees.

(5) Place or install any stone, cement or other substance which shall impede the passage of water

and air to the roots of any tree.

B. Emergency work. Notwithstanding any other provisions of this chapter, the Township shall have
the right, without prior notice to any property owner, to perform any act/acts necessary to abate clear,
present and immediate threats to the public health, safety or welfare caused by the condition of trees or
parts thereof of those trees that are located within the area where the Township owns in fee the right-
of-way of any Township street. The Township shall have the right to assess the cost of such summary
abatement against the person whose action or inaction caused such threat to the public health, safety
or welfare.

§ 218-3. Removal of diseased trees.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Trees 2010\Ch 205-61_62 Ch 218 08112010.doc



W N =

O 0 N O U N

10
11
12

13

14

15
16

17

18
19
20
21

22
23
24

25
26

27

28
29

30
31
32

‘OO;C)){{

A. The Township can, upon four weeks' prior written notice to the owners of any property, require
owners of property to cut and remove trees or parts thereof afflicted with contagious diseases such as
Dutch Eim disease.

B. Upon the failure of any such owner to comply with such notice, the Township can cause the
work to be done by the Township and levy and collect the cost thereof from the owner of the property.
The cost of such work shall be a lien upon the premises from the time of commencement of the work,
which date shall be fixed by the Township Engineer and shall be filed with the Township Secretary. Any
such fien may be collected by action in assumpsit or by lien filed in the manner provided by law for the
filing and collection of municipal claims.

C. The Township shall give said four-week notice by mailing it, by certified mail, to the last known
address of the owner of the property and by posting the notice at a conspicuous location on the

property.

MOVE §218-4 and §218-5 to the SDALD Ord. §205, Creating §205-63 and 205-64

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Trees 2010\Ch 205-61_62 Ch 218 08112010.doc 9



T Vot st o pTrop oo a Tt o pricanr Cortair-a S-S e- 651 e

!fa !C\vuvlcvinn oftheagradeicneanacad tha annlicant chall 1ica anaof tha

O “rLtUTrh s vt Tty Cor e AL ALY % SUAS A A SIS LR Ao B A= A4 Aty S B° 2= A Sy

P!ac:nn aretaininewallbatwean tha avicting arado and tha laurare arada

o ppTroTTecoTiaiT

Al arnlicrotinme far marmite chall ha an formsapproved by tha Towmnehin Tha annlicant chall

Mg Tttt oo e otda o 8-S Rl o SR A A S AR R A A A AN S R S

A!! CXESt;th treashaving o dinmatar af civinechac calinar ar aractar thalr enacine and cizn

i oo omovrrig e oo O oo TR S Il S SURA S A R A3 § B4 SATA S Ao = = s pa o

COTToT T O T oTe CtTotie O AT OO T ot T et o e g rCoTtotraeTtiUTn

SpCCsﬁfaf?nnc forprotection of avicting franc that ara +a rormain dirmineg camctrinting

s-orotherwarl adincant +a £ha fran vibhick vrmld advarcali affact tha fraa adth

HHS- T TmrthT T v ot o oo ittt ot e S E-AWAHER-WOHHE oV ot Ty oo ToTrre -t e ve et

s R ITTOrtIT R IT v d oot o gy tdi id e o WHHrp e

isting-basaltrunk alavatione deainacae and aaratinn wiill e
JH\—\‘III\.L‘LIUIIJ T OV TTcT EIUU\_, Il’\—luul'lb A=¥AY]

LU T OOt oo o U oo e e G- R - B RS VT o OUTror T evTcw e g oot

r/\\” app!ir‘aﬂnnr forparmite chall bha crbipaitsnd 40 2o CaonsarvanavBoard fae raviavg thoan gaoe 4

oo oc O g orrrc e wrilo-Stid iS5 HEe4 PTTrirTW T O-Tray o pr via e Gethdt

th mmission—andtha Zanina Officar wiha chall leciia o noeeait withinm 18 dayve meavgided +hat
AN | lulllllllb AT

3

e [¢

g

: S

b=
E =2
4 L
q )
= 3
q =
T ©
. § c
@Q . d Q
o] d Qo
Y < =
a0 + <
d & 3 a
un.u a [« * =
. Is e o
40 I 2
£ 5] M 5 =
e ——
& L o N =
= & S g =

& €8 £ -

p K .
iy & a M <fr|
: 4 d @
; 38
—
mLI = K X —~ —t m q o~
o 2 < =T I 9§ o @
i <t Yo [e0] A N o0 <t n w M~ o0
— — o —~ 0 —

19

Any person who violates or permits the violation of any provision of this chapter shall, upon being found

liable therefertherefore in a civil enforcement proceeding commenced by the Township before a District

20 [
21

, plus

lustice, pay a fine for each such violation in an amount not less than $100 and not more than $600

all court costs

, including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred by the Township. No judgment shall be

imposed until the date of the determination of a violation by the District Justice. If the defendant

22
23
24
25

neither pays nor timely appeals the judgment, the Township may enforce the judgment pursuant to the

applicable rules of civil procedure.

10

10.doc

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Township Code\Trees 2010\Ch 205-61_62 Ch 218 081120



Memo
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Veoice (610) 692-7171
Fax (610) 425-8950
E-mail rsmith@eastgoshen.ore

Date: August 12,2010
To:  Mark Miller
Mark Gordon &~
From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Comprehensive Plan Goals

Background - The Comprehensive Plan (Plan) that the Board of Supervisors adopted on June
21, 2005 identifies a series of action items that need to be completed in order to accomplish the
goals set forth in the Plan. These action items are set forth in Chapter 10 of the Plan.

Chapter 10 lists the timeframe for completion, the priority, the method of implementation and the
party responsible for each action item. A recent review indicates that while we as a Township
have made significant strides in completing the action items the work is not yet complete.

Enclosed is a list of the applicable action items for the Code and Public Works Deepartment.
This list only includes a summary of each action and additional information is available in the

Plan. The complete Plan is available on the Township web page, if you would like a hard copy of
the plan just let me know.

Required Action - The Board would like each of you review the lists and keep these actions in
mind in case an opportunity presents itself.

Ps to Mark Gordon — Wit respect to the Bike Path standards, I would suggest coordinating this
with the Planning Commission.

Enclosures

Cc:  Board of Supervisors

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Goals\COMP PLAN GOALS\Memo to Department Heads 081210.doc




T40T aged

"SBQIR 950 0 SyustsAoIdun

0N ON . U PUE ‘SjUauaA0Idi ustefeueur] WPS -7 | Uwe)Suo - : *SUOJ99SI0JU pUE
198png [enuuy ‘we[g sjusumssorduy enden|  sssooe £q psouequs oq feur jeIfy seore Agnmepy ‘Joowedeweur 559098 sroxdimy|  speor Loy 107 sjusws A01duI ofyye1) yusursyduy 9-D8
. "o5eusys pue (Furdigs juswoaed) ’
"Wre1g01d SOURUSNIRI PEOY UI PUR S0WRIPI0) noneredas SUB] OSTE JNq YIpIm Justioaed
UuonIy oN Jmourdojess (g pue pue uorsiatpqng 10 3red sel- 4[uo ou spajon pynovs sprepe)s udisacy]  UIIH - UHR-0Yg ~ ¢ i Gtetiale)
1dopy “¢-1-98 pue ¢-]-Hg nonoy Iod samirogy "SUONIPIOD PUB YIPIAA PROI I0J SUOIBPUSTITIIO0a] ) PUR AIATIO. JO SIS|I90 JO[BIT Y31 SoINoI o5y
8[0£31q PROI-UO JO suoyeaoy 10y weyd ooz PRUSTIqeIsa Surzimn SaniIoey o[o£orq peox “Amqour wemsapad pue sejoAorq| 100t0s pue ‘syjed ex1q pue weryseped Supnjory
1[219A0 pUE SPIEpUR]S JuataA0IduIf one] sjokorg| -uo 107 sprepue)s Juo2A01dTL 30 JaS € Japiston) SIBJIIOE] 0] SIPYA IOP[TLOYS oyenbope spraoid] 5paoT nokelI0dsuR Y eATjEUISYE opeSnseATy -8
) “UO[EaInaI
womoY o . "SJUSIIOAOUT o_o%owo, Pue uerysopad uo ‘eAnedsu s - 7 Fmod-ug - | pue b.Swmm Jo s1aue0 Iofeut yim moWE 9%y
SuonasIapl pre speol| pue eanrsod woq “spoeduir ety 1og SUOL0aSIo)uL “Ayrqout weigsapad pue sajoLorq| joomos pue sqed o¥1q pue wergsepad Supprjouy
03 STOYROLIPOW/MATE JO A45TAST FULTHD I9PISTOD) PUE SUOY038 Pe0l 0} Sjuatmaoidur ojenyeag, SleI1oe] O} SPPIM JBP[MOTS sjenbope spracig §paau woneptodsuen sATEUIRle 53831IseAT] 1-48
smje}g oy e uaUIe[d Iy YO PoyIaTA SUOYIY PUE SUOEPUATIINGISY FVIAGIRE | .:MMMM“WH 9pIL qug§ OJLL #qng

sisauiduy diysumo],
SUONIY ueld aAlsusyaiduion




“SAINJOTTS O110)SH JO o5l aAndepe

‘somponins
peppduo) QTI0JSH 10 SUOISTDATION 9583 0] POPUSI o1 SSOIppe 0 UBUIPI() WONEATISAI] OLosIEy|  UBIH - T QJRIpSUIL] - 7
Teq1 syswanmbar apos Suipfing o syusunsnfpe s diysumo], sy s 9o s Jo Juswrs)s 9p0o "S3P0O SOUBUJUTLTL *SPOOTIOqUSISt [ENUepISal
7 103087 ‘suonnad osnex saydepe Jog] Smpyng teppo Y3 ueemlaq Amigredimos emsugy Pue Surpling jo Justeooyus LegSueng Fuysixa 30 AISIATD PUE 1210RTeT0 a1y 9A198013 -v¢
uoperduzo))
sm3e)g uopEyuswa[diy Jo potRRy SUOROY pUE SUCHEPUI IOy Aropg 10y oure.gouy Y, L, qng PLL #ang

IUSWIB2I01UT BpO)
SUoNIYy Ue[d salsuayaiduion




Memo
FKast Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice (610) 692-7171
Fax  (610) 425-8950
E-mail rsmith@eastgoshen.ors

Date: August 12,2010
To:  Planning Commission &~
Municipal Authority
Park & Rec Board
Conservancy Board
Historical Commission
From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Comprehensive Plan Goals

Background - The Comprehensive Plan (Plan) that the Board of Supervisors adopted on June
21, 2005 identifies a series of action items that need to be completed in order to accomplish the
goals set forth in the Plan. These action items are set forth in Chapter 10 of the Plan.

Chapter 10 lists the timeframe for completion, the priority, the method of implementation and the
party responsible for each action item. A recent review indicates that while we as a Township
have made significant strides in completing the action items the work is not yet complete.

Enclosed is a list of the applicable action items for each ABC. This list only includes a summary
of each action and additional information is available in the Plan. The complete Plan is available
on the Township web page, if you would like a hard copy of the plan just let me know.

Required Action - The Board would like each ABC to review their list of action items to see
which items can be competed by year-end. The ABC would report on these at the Annual
Planning Session. In addition, each ABC should use their list of action items as a basis for
determining their goals for 2011.

Enclosures

Ce: Board of Supervisors
Staff Liaisons

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Goals\COMP PLAN GOALS\WMemo to ABCs 081210.doc




3)Isqom “Tepe[smou dIySumo].

. "pIROg
£OURATOSTOY) 9} YT4A TONBTUIPIOOD UL ‘SN
182107 werredrr yo Sumuerd yia disy o sdnoid

J29JUMI0A [800] 951 0] sjueoljdde sfemoony,

WRIpIAL - T

Juod-ug - 1

"SIJINg 159107 UeLedLT Jo Tooejoid sj0woIg

209I)) 13)89Y)) 9]
pue Xea1)) AS[PrY o1 JO SIe)eMpRaY 91} J99101]

I-ay

ATV

20mRUpIQ Surnoy

“penruitad sosn eRUepIssl JO sadk)

ot ut Ajpqxe)y 107 Suipraoid £q spoogroqySreu
*IopT0 U S9YIS JURIRA JO Juaurdo]aAsp puB Yo0)s
Buzsnoy Sunstxe jo Juewrdojeaspar sfemoong,

WP - T

Juro8-ug - 1

"SpooyI0qyBIeu [euonIsuRy
W SISOy Jo wonelIqeya! sfemoous,

*SpO0YI0qySIaU [BITPISCT
SUSIX0 JO AJSISATD PUR 19]0BIRYD S} SAISSOI]

Ve

ATy

SUOISIASI 9ouRaIpIQ Suruo7 Apwg eroeds

"USYSOL) ISBY 0] JSAIOIUT TO
SQATENIUY [eU0ISal Y910 Jo juetdorassp poddng

UWmIpa ~ ¢

BmoZ-ug - 1

(OQeOM) uorssyurmo)) Bupumrel fenofSay
13153y 1594 o ur vogedionred snumuoy)

se01jorxd Surune|d 359q sjotoxd ety seAnEnIul
Suraeyd 1euojda: proddns pue sSemoony

-HT

QAT

*9ouRUTpI() JwetndoaAs(]

PUE] pUB TOISIAIPQLS felIa}ik 10 JOJOS[[00

s payIsse[o speol digsumoy, To spuamdojoasp
Sunyuy Afreonroads s{empeol uo sesodoid]
Juetndo]oASp MOT YBTION} SUON]IGUO) SPU[OU

PIUOYS SJuatoA0Idi J[2MopIs JO UORRUIPIOQ;)

*syesodord jusmdofpaap
QT I8 UF SJUSTRA0IAUT J[eMopTs J9pISUos

Y3y - 1

Fumod-ug -1

"A3ares pue UOHE[NoN wemseped
9SBOIOM 0} §[BMIPIS JO UOTIIPPE 24} JapISUOL)

"HORR2I09I

PUE AIATIOR JO SIONS0 IOt (LA SOOI 9saT
105un00 pue ‘syyed oxiq pue wermseped Sumpnjour
spaou uoljeyiodsuen sATRTIR)E S1eSnsaAN]

748

2ATIOY

‘SyuaureAoIdun

Jo uogeor[dnp proAe 0} sjuewmeA0IduT eMaprs
Tl 9JRUIPIOOQ TaY) “T~(19 UCHEPUIdsy
0} SATIR[0I P2]EO0ADE 0Q JIOMIOU [IeX) & PJIOYS

*-(09 UONBPUSIIIOdsy $98 YI0M])eT
Trex Terjuejod 2 JO Juswdo[oAsp S [is
SY[EMOPIS 40U JO UOHOTLLSTOD 9T} SJEUTPIN0;)

T8I - 1

JuoF-ug - 1

. *AJoFes pue UoTE[NOI wRpysepad]
9SEAIOU 0} SY[BMIPIS JO TONIPPE 2U} I9pISTOD)

"EOLEQI00I

DUe AJIANOR JO SISIUS0 OfEUI THIM SInol 8591
30500 pue ‘syred oxiq pue wemsepad Supnpour
speon uoleitodsuern sAyenIs)e ofESnsoAty

A8

.

soueupI() Fumioy

“s[epojemt Suisrd snolod Jo osn oy 5)0TI0LY]

YSIH - T

Smod-ug - 1

*08eI0A09 snotAredulr sonpar
03 JustnaAed snolod Jo oSN SN PUILRII0IY]

“JuswrdofeAsp 30 spoedmr sy woy surejdpooyy
pUe ‘Spueom ‘s30Im0sel Jajes ‘Auqenb

Tre oy 100301d yeyy Juetndofassp pue] pue wisop
1 5901301d JusweFeuRHT 1594 JO 95Tl 91 S30UI0L]

-4y

2ATIOY

soweuIpI) Suruoy

JeNqeq SJIPIAM JOT
SIOPIIIOS [eIell ULI0] 0] J99UNI0D BT} 30100801
Temyed sspujour aoeds uedo mouTIOY SIMST

Y3 - |

Faro8-ug) - 1

"SpUB] 1ueoRA J0 juswdo[eAsp
M9 10 SPOTIOUI FULISISTD JO 95N S1f) S8emoouy]

"PUR] 2ATISUSS AJ[RIUSUIUOIAUS JO UORoaj01d oy
pue soeds uado Jo uoneAeserd oyy sozrmyxEmT
£ SuIsuoy yo moke] pue uSisep ofemoous

I-4g¢

sy

mowﬂﬁmﬁ_mEH JO POy

SUOYY PUE SUONBPUITIIIOIY

Ariopryg

uogapduxo))
0] SWBIFI LY,

3BT qng

IPLL

#qng

uolssiwwio) sujuue|d
SUOI1DYy ueld snisusysidwor




*o0eds wado oseo10W pue 98210400

‘osnt

"shesmydny pue

TOHOY ON srorateduIy sotipal 0} somsIp feorewmmos| UBHT - ] SJejpawy - 7 JO A3ISIoATp 1972018 9JEaI0 0} SBAIE [BIOISTITI00
soueup1() Suruoy W JYS[oy SIJONYS UL 9SLaI0T] TE ISPISHoy) Joyuourdofeasp Ators-Tinur 98emoous| speol Iofew uof sosn Asuap 1oydrg o8emoosug I-07
, "SonIIoe
spAarg/uemsapad pue ‘orenda1 udls onuoes
400y Y- 1 Sjelpaw] - 7 §5900€ ‘Surdeospre] ydnory Aprenrd ‘sprgsm
‘swejsAs Furaed snozod Jo esn o opupouy, TEIIoWIO00 JufSIXe UTGHAM SOIges] [ensal  “AJJUNTIIION 91 JO ISJORIBYD ST SS0UeU? 12y
oomempI() Suioz| o) seare Supyred yo Supaed sageuteye o8emooug Surdymn s1eam JeY) sprepue)s uSisap 1dopy SJOILSIP [BIOISUITIO) T JUSUIO[oASPAT 8J0UI0L | =V
‘Ssenroey
"paxber Sunyred ajodolq/uegsspad pue ‘mone]nSer usls ‘onwoo -
pesseIppy og oL JO junome a1 sompal ‘eyep uonerouss Sunjred] YSIH - | Sjelpawuy] ~ 7 sse00e ‘Surdeospue] ySnory Ajrrewnid §]o1ysip
S[qe[ieAL JUs0aI js0tr o) Susn ‘pue sjuewonmbal [EI0ISTINI00 SUNSTXO UM S2MmyRa) [eRsiA|  *AJMUINI0D 913 JO 19}0RIRYD SY) S99ULYUs J20)
" eouempiQ Sumuoy Supjred wmururm Suysi¢s oumexs-0Yy JurAyion seard jew) sprepuels uSsep 1dopy|  SOISIP [EroXUWTII0D ur JuswrdojaAapar s}ouIoly| VT
*pareqs 9q pjnos ey
sooeds Supjred ueoelpe Jo Jequmu oty AyRuspr *SORI[IORY
QALY 0} sasm Jueoe pe 7o moneIedo Jo Sinoy Jjeed, sy - | SfelpauI] - 7 ap4o1q/wegsapad pue ‘wone[nSar uss qonwoo
SRUSPI 1243 ONE[TIOfes B 9je1odIoow] PIoYs|  °SoSIl [2]0IOUNKOIUOU PUE [2I0ISTINIOn JUsdefpe ss909e ‘Furdeospue] y8nory Ajrrewrid ‘sornsp
Supired pareqg ‘aoueutp1() yuewdojeas(] pue| oy panmbei saceds Suppred rejop Jo IoqUInT 91} TEI0IWItI00 SUpSIXe UMM SIjesf [ensia]  AJIIIUIIIOD oY JO J910BIRYD ST SSOUBYUI Bl
PUe UOISIAIPqG 0] 90USIgTal ‘90uewpI() Supuey)  520mps1 1oy A3ejeys Sunjred pareys © ysyqeisy SurAymn ojeam je sprepue)s uSKsap 1dopy|  SPISIP [eroroWImos Uy JuawdojeAspar }ourolg VT
TWMOISITIM, PUE UaYSOY) 150 A Aprs "IS91a TeTyIN JO
NIV 1011109 I OB JUSLMO 91} ST sjdurexe 1y} s10ppiIoo Suoe sjuawmaAoxdur Jo uogejusweduy| WIIPSA - 7 Surog-ug - elejiieritins)
"DRIOM WM pue sdIgsumo] Juaoepe qIsm [oas] 10y weyd Ajenuiyuoo o nordey 1159y ‘[949] [eWOLF31 © 8 SonSS] 20mpaI puE A3918S PUE AJI[IGOTI 90URYUS 0}
e dIOTUTIE-T[TLtT B 1O SU0p SSIpniS I0PLIO)) Peoy. 1S9/ 9 pUe sAISTMO] Juoe(pE [IIM JT0M uoyeytodsuex weld pue ssnosip o] snupuop)| spalord juaumsao1duT; AeMySTY [euolSeI ATHuspy I-18
DIIOM “zolsaguoo
QALY o pue sdigsumo) 1o (pe Jo seAnenuy "OAYOM U ysnorg pue sdijsumoy] Wapsy -7 | Swod-ug - | "[9A3] [RUOIFDI B JB SoTSSI 20UPAI puR £197ES PlE AJI[IqOUI S0TRYUS 0}
om0 pue sjuomesoidur; £empeol e JoJuopy| juace(pe uy sjustmeao1duy Uope)iodsuey I0JTUON uonepodsaen wejd pue SSMOSIP 0} aUUNO.)| Sposfo1d juetzsaordur; Aemysyy [euorSer Ajguapy 1-48
"soako]duza/s1afordms o) ssanusauy . .
1509 9p1a01d 0] DI A PUE TOTEUS]
ygnonp sjqefear sureigord jueis ejeSnsaauy
*(s1eordure wsemyeq pue justordus
TOHY ON 01 Supyred woxy Sursng [eoo]) slofemono snq WAPAA -7 | Furos-uG - |
‘uorstao1d oum xayy ‘surerSoxd Joodueasjoodies ’
:9pm[oul puRWAp JeAry afeuen 0} suondo 'sapmumroddo
‘suoperado 1a£ojduTe [eo0] U1 PajEpURL "PUBUISP [oARI) $SIIppE 0] poudisep *srakopduio wonepodsten ofqnd pue senbugos;
Jo seakordurs 1oF suorido se IompIo SeARUS)E surexgord gsiqe)ss 0] YL Luno)) 1518 Teuorsal s surergord JuotreSewetr puetiop JuswrsSeuett puewap [saen ojeridoxdde
sjowoxd pue YSIqe}s 0 SHOYS AfeuIpI00))|  ouf) pue stafojdme [euciSal pue Bare YA JI0M [e4en [200] JO JUSTIYSHQEISe oy SfeurpIoo)); - Smzpmmdo pue Sunumswerdin £q oygen sonpay p-as
uopsduxe)) .
TR AT uoneyuouIe[duIy Yo poyegA SUOYOY PUE SUOLEPUS W03 Y Loy 20f SUEPWIY QMY qus apLy, #qng

uojssimwio) sujuue]d
SUOIY Ue|d sAlsusysiduio)




-Juppred 10 ‘sxyorqles ‘sjuemmenubal

Japyng odeospue] Ul SUORONPSI 0} Pl 9 PIROYS
SOARUSOUL [2oURWPI() U0 0] §eoUSIefel
‘aouewpI() Juewdo[oAS([ PUB PUE UOISIAIPGRS

*K15yes 559908 puE SUIALID

Iejea1d gjealn 0} seare Suppred Sunsixe udisepar
0] SISUMO SSIUISTI] 10F AO[R JET} SPAHUSITL
950110 uB1sap Bup1a0id Smpnpour ‘semoArp
UOTINIOD JO 3STL 3T UI AJIGIX[ 19j8015 9pIAOIg

USI - |

WIS - ¢

“SanIroey
9pohorguerysepad pue “monemsr udis Jonuos
ss900e ‘Gurdeospue] ySnoxy; Auewnid ‘sjorgsp

[RIOIOUINIO0 SUSIXS UILM SOIyea) [EnsiA
SurArun ajeeIo 1oy spiepuels wSissp 3dopy

*AUNITI0D 9} JO I9}0RIRYO T SRS JBTH
SPOISIP [PRIOWII0S TT JuaTId0[aASpaI S}0TI0I]

VT

UOROY ON]

soueupI() juswrdojess(y
PUET PUB UOISIAIPGILS O7u] 9jexod100w]

"SYIS PIUIGUI0d PUE SUMILIOFUOouoT
Jo yuamaso1dur pue u[sap oU UT AIFQIX[T

oxou 9p1a0xd 03 suopemFar Suydeospue] mo1Asy

USH - 1

WIORHOYS - €

‘Seprogy

S[ofo1q/meIgsapad pue ‘mofender uSis JoxRuU0s
$$900¢ ‘Surdeospue] ySnony Ajrrewrd ‘Sp1gSp
TeloIeWI0) JunsTxe UNPLM SOIeaf TensiA
SurAITun oyeslo ey sprepuess usisep 3dopy

"AJTUIITI0O SU JO 10}0RIEYD Ol SeOUR{UD 18q)
SIOIGSIP [RIOIOTINO0 UT JuewdO[eASPal OJQUIOL]

VT

UoRIY ON

9oURUIPIQ) WeWdO[aAS(] PUET PUE WOISIAIPGUS

'S1a1Jnq 159107 wertedir pue (SIojeMpeRaT) Sureons

J9PI0 JS1IJ JO WOREO0] o1 sxmbel 0} souenipI(y
Juomdo[aAs (] PUe’T PUB UOISIAIPGNG 91 S5TASY

Wpsy -7

jeIpauny - 7

“sued juourdofassp pue]
PUE TOISTAIPQUS O $30.m0sa1 pajoojord Ajguopy

urm Jusmdoaspal pue juetndojeAsp JIGIYOIY

*SBole [PJUSTHIONATS QARISULS ATUSTY,

La\d

TRV ON

‘suorsta0id eouempIQ Sumoy|

uo spoedurr 7o uoyenjeas quomdojoasp Mou

10§ spuonannbar sowenypI() Jrowido[oAs( puey
PUB UOISIAIPANS ‘SoIptys T3Isop Juotrasoidur
PBOI pU O1jJel} “Ue]J 2AIsusyaIduo;)

"STUOLIIISP 9T U0 JUataalFe Tjorar TO US|
_ pue £juno) I93ssy) Iepye diysumoy, oy
UIGHIA SPROI J,0 (QUUoq 10] STOREOFISSE Prol
Teuonouny pasiaal oy Sunuetme]dur Jepisuoy)

US|

oJerpoTI] - 7

*SPoall AImyry
PUE SUORIPU0) JUSIIO J09]J91 0] SUONRUSISap
UOHROLISSB],) [PUONOUT,T PEOY 9} SSTASY

*SUOI}09SISIUT PR
SpeoI £y 107 spuoweaoIdur onyen juswmsidoy

§-D8

PoSSIpPY ag O,

20URMIPI() Tustdo]eA(T|
PUET PUE WOISIAIDQNS ‘SoUBTIpI() SuMmoy|

"Sjoegies pue ‘sasn paymiad
‘STIBTeWI SpUefjom SPNIOUT 03 9IUBUIPIO)
1uswdo[eA9(] PUBRT PUE UOISIAIPANS 9T} SSIASY

UBIH - |

Sperpauray - ¢

“SpUE[lam JO togoejoxd oj0uroxg

feeI)) 10359 ST
DUR 291 AS[PTy O JO S10]RMPESY o1 190101

<«ay

parerdaros)

osouRUIpI) JuewdoleAs(] Pl PUE UOISIAIDAUS

(zax)

SOy, U0ISI01 991, B 10] SUONBIGIoads MafAsy

Y3 - |

opEIpaumy - 7

‘morjeAtasard PUBJPOOM SJ0W0I]

urprA Juewdofoaspal pue Juewdo[aAsp qrgo]

'SE9Ie [RJUSUIUOIIAUS QARISURS AT

£-Vb

APy

20URWIPI() JueurdoeAs (] pUeT pue UOISIAIPGRS

"TOT}93S SUOLTIS(] 9OURTIPI()
Jusurdorasa(] pue- pue UOISIApqg opepdn)

USH - |

SeIpsuny - 7

"HoneATesa1d PUE[poOM SJ0LOL]|

urgIiM Jretndo[eAspal pug anmoﬁo%w JIqIOIJ

"SB9IR [RJUSUILONAUS 9ANISUS ATySny

VY

oAroY

9ouempI() JueurdojeAs(] pueT PUB UOISIAIPGUS

“saroads saseatt jqryoxd
pue sjue[d sAleU Jo ssn jowold 03 soupmpI)
Juowrdo[sAS(T PUE ] PUE UOISTAIDGUS SUL 9STASY

Y3H - |

OIRIPOUIN - 7

"uoneATasa1d PUB[POOM S10TIOI]

s Justdo[aaepal pue Juenrdo[aAsp JGRJOIg

"S8aIR [RJUSTIOIAUS 9ARISULS ATUSIYy

£-Vb

sy

aQuewpI() Juetrdo]eAs(] pue-] PUE UOISIAIDANS

‘sguddoroino sunuadias
£ue 0 971S pUR WOTEOO0] SPTI[OUT 0 SOUBUII()
juomdofess] PuE] PR UOISIAIpGNG O OSIASY

LESER

SyeTpewu - 7

*901089] [ermnyed snbrm e se ounuadios 109}01]

‘Seale [eJUSTIUONIAUS SANISUSS ATgS
urgim Justndojesspar pue Jueurdofeasp JITOI]

(%44

oAROY

gouBmIpI) Sumoy|

-gouds
Tado PasesIont I0F ST0q A}SUSp B OpIAOI

Y3 - 1

Sperpeuny] - 7

"SpUR[ JueoeA JO Joswdo[oAap
491 10] Spotia SuT10)STO JO 95Nt oYy 9feImoousy

*PUE] 9AISUSS A[[RIueTIUONAUS JO UORos30Id ot
pue 50eds usdo Jo uoyeAteseId oy} SOZIIIXEU
et Sursnoy 7o ynofe] pue usrsep ofemmoouy

I-9¢

snjelg

uoneyuamaydwy Jo POyIeTA

50119V PUE SUOYEPURAIU0IIY

&riomyg

uonsiduo))

J0J QWEIFOULLT,

9BLL qng

AP

# qng

uoissjuwo) sujuue]d

Suol10y ue|d anIsusyaldius)




‘yuowrdooaep
ST pue sasn [eusjod euonIppe

TOTI0Y ON[ 108]JI 0} SPIEpUE]S Y[Nq PUR B JOIysIp| WOIPSI-7 | WIIA-I0YS ~ € esn
D 951491 pue 10 Jelorowmoo od osu fedioursd JO AJTSI0ATP 1512213 912010 0] SEOTR [PRISUIUI0D ‘shemysy pue
QouewpI( Suioyz U0 ATI0 SUAO][E UONOLSAI 0T} SJBnjeAr J0 yuswrdogeasp £03s-mmur efemoougy) speor Jofeur Suofe sasn Ay1suap 10731y e8ermoouy -7
*a08ds wado Jo uoneatssaid
SOZIWITXETI PUE JUSUIUONATS ol U0 Joedur
TOIPY ON JOIISIP 903 WIPLM SIZTS 10T Suljsixe of| WP -7 | TIel-J1oyg - £ "SPOOYIOQB[at [290] JO 10)0BIEY) SUIISIXa SozZruIuiaI Jeu Juowdojaaspal pue juawdoressp
30021 03 JOITSIP £-¥ 91 JO sTOTRNEI p1ek pire oy Supureureur sfgM. “soyrumgioddo Ju [EIISTPUL PUE “[BIOIOIUI0S ‘[RHUSPISel
(w1msIy £3) sowemp1() Sumoy|  ‘gipim ‘ware 10] SUNSIXS O] 9STAQI PUR MOTATY 107 Aiqixeqy sfemoote jery suorsiaoid 1dopyy SINT JO] Sprepie)s uBisep aAreaoumy dojpas(y T
“30eds tado Jo mogeAsald,
SOZIITXEUI PUB JUOWINONAT oy} U0 jordur
patgduroy) "S90IN0SI [EIBU PUE SAINJONYS 9L10jsTy| WRIPSA[ -7 | WIIe)-10ug - £ "SPOOYI0qYSIaU J220] JO 19j0RIey) Sunsrxa Sozpumual ety Juawdo[aaspsl pue Justdopaap
2ouempI() Juowmdofeseg]  Supsrxe spejord jeyy seare () [RIULPISaY| o Surureuren: o[yM. ‘seyyrunpoddo [y [eLOSTpUL PUe ‘TBOISUITHOD [RHUIPISaI]"
PUE’] pue TOSIAIpNS “90UeUIp1() Hupuoyz| MIsua(y 40T J0 Juarmdojaaap Iajsnjo ofemoouyg o Anjiqrxa)y sSemoous ey suorstaaxd dopy| sy 10g sprepue)s ugisap saneaomn dojpas(y 4T
) ' "goeds mado 3o wopeamsard
- “JuawdoeAdp [ergsnpur SIZ[UIIXRUT DU JUSUITONATS 9T U0 Jorduur
wonsy oN : WOIPSIN - T | WIS - € | pue elolswuuioo ‘[eRUOpISaI Mo 10] stjourered]  soZyUmUTI: BTy juomdoreaspal pue Juatudopeasp
PIISIP ({6 Sred ssemsny oy oj sjepdordde US7sep aImjry souysp Jey Junden)q, uSisep TelOSnpUL pUE ‘[RIOISUINI0) ‘eRuapisal
daueUpIQ Suruoy suonemgal wdrsap Iastlo 1dope pue dofaa(y, 9JIS © 918310 0] SUOKE[TLS0I USISSp 19]SOJo PUSUIy|  amjny 10J SpIepue}s USIsep sAnRAoUUL dO[aAs(] I-9¢
"saptodold pazimrIopun 10 1WEIEA
TNy ON WApAA[ -7 | TIe-HoyS - ¢ Se [[os Se SOJIs ssempsnq Sunsrxs dopaspar
“Aem-10-s1q51 onqnd [evogippe pesodord 0} 3UII0Z YSNOIY] SIALULIUT 2}RA10 PUR ‘Teare *AIOTUNIOD 9U7 JO ISJOBIEYO Sl SIOUBYTS icied
souewpI|  Aue 21mydes o3 soweupIo) e Sundope Iaprsuop) Juowdo]aASpaI SB SIOIDSIP [2IDIOTIUIO RUSISO(]}  SPMISIP [RIOIOUITIOO T Juemwdo]oASPAT 0jOUI0L] I-V¢
(swopIpuco
UonoY ON padojoasp Sunsyxe 30 Aprys JIE L0y Bale OLIOJSIY [T Aoy o] GBI - T U010y - € . ) - SjormsI(Y ‘usrdopaasp Jo spoedur oy
ySnoxyg] ‘syusurpusure 03 101xd) ooquE@ Sumuoz|  Toy orysp SUTIOZ £B[1940 SLIOJSTY. e YSI[qRISH| SHOSIH 180077 TeUOHIPPE JO TOLUAI0 91 19PISUO)) | WO SOIMONTS [2oH0)STY §,dTISuMO, 9} 109101 7-gas
. . : "$9QUBUIPIO
peterdimon A "Popesl se suorsiaal 1dope pur - | wryI0ys - £ Jummoz pue sueld sArsuegerdmon diysumo;
s1ep10q oy} Buofe sesn pue] 9jqnedurosur sseippe Jmeoe[pe i KouolSISU0D 9ASIIE 03 SOWRMpI() seonjoed Suruuerd 3seq sjoword jety SOATIRLITT
soweup1() Sumoz| 0 suoistA0xd 1oy soueuIpip) Surmoy Ul MOTAY dommoy digswmoy, oty of suorsiasridopy Suroe]d feuoygar poddus pue oSzmoous 1-437
. . ‘saprogy
i a[okorq/uerysapad pue ‘nonemSaz us fonoo
ULy ON "soeds uado oseonour pue eferaacs] USIH - | TIRFI0YS - € §5900¢ ‘Burdeospue| ySnorg Arrewrd ‘sorgstp
SnOIATadUIr 20TIPSI O} SIIGSIP [BIOISUNT0D [E1010TTI00 SUNSIXO UIHIM SaMes] [esiA|  Ajlununuoo oty Jo I910BIRYD Y] SIOUBIUR 12T}
souewpIQ) Saruoy| 1 34319y SINJONYS UT 9SEQ10UY U IOPISTON) Surfyiun ojeero ey sprepuess udisepidopy|  spormsip [E10IoWIIO0 UL JuomId0[2ASPAI 9}0moIg, -V
snjelg uope mamaidmy Yo POy SUOLIY PUE SUOZBPULIIUIOINT Loy hwoumwmwmwﬁ anIY, qug SPIL #qug

uolssiwo) suiuue]d
suonay ueld sanisusysidwoy




WORIY ON

“Amqerreae yisuen wo Surpuedap

SUOLEO0] SIMNJ 9ATJI3]JS QUITIIN}SP 0} Suisjyed|
Sunnunos sjenjeag s} opr pue sed Sunsixo
Apeaape pue 5107 Sunjred 2907 Jo £oAMS ploLy|

. . *90TRISTXO
wr £pearfe §10] api pue yred 110ddns pue
510 opLx pue yjred 107 smogeoo] ajqissod Amuap]

WpsN - T

UmelI0Yg - £

*STOT1B30]
apux pue red pezrwe8ro poddns pue Aryuspy

‘senyramyroddo

uoyepodsuen ofjqnd pue soubjuyoe
JuowsZeuew puewtap [earl) ojerrdoidde
Surzrmmdo pue Sunuewsidur £q ogyey [0mpay

£asg

0Ny ON

*S10] 9pII puB

939 “AIiqel] “seq} “seore Supired Jo asn| yred 10J SUOEOO] [BSpT 2ARY AR JETR SUOLTYISTY,

I0] SUOLMINISTY/S2SSAUIST] TE00] WM a1BR0ZaN|

PUE $35SUIST] TEOO0] TIIM 9JROIUNIIIIO;)

WP - ¢

WolIoYS - £

- *SEOFRI0]
%ﬁﬁqm%mmwoﬁmmmwoﬁomm:mﬁ%@ﬁoﬁ

“sonrunytoddo

uonepodsuey ofqnd pue seubiugoay
JuoursZeuett puesp [esey spepdordde
Suzrmdo pue Sunuswojdurr £q oyFexn sonpay

£-ds8

ORIV ON

*9910T7) SUNNIIUI0) QATJRUISIE UL

1891337 10Y saoko]dims LeaTns pue ‘segruniroddo
STONNGLGUO0d PUe 83509 o s1ofojdurs

THIA SMSTAISIUL “§)S00 [2103 Bumpnyowy ‘eorAtes
snq uondimosqus e 10] siejourered sy Apuig

"S01AT9S SN WONdLIOSqNS B JO JUSUIGSIqRsa
oy poddns ‘pajueLresm JT Pue ajeSnsoau]

WP - ¢

UalI04g - €

"90TATaS
snq wondimosqns e Jo Jusurgsyqeise poddng

‘sonrunpioddo

uonepodsuen ofqnd pue seubmigog)
JuoweSeuewy puensp [aaen opendordde
Surznundo pue Sujuetrerdun £q onyen sonpay

<-ds8

UORIY ON

S0URMWPI() Juewrdo[oAa(]
PUeT pUB UOISIAIPQNE “90UetpI() Surtoy

"S19JJ1q 159107 URLTRdL
JO 9oUBRUGITRTE PUR JUSUISI[qejse ot onmnbay

WP - T

USlI0YS - £

‘S193Jnq 3s910§ wepredir Jo monoejoxd ejotox

"3[931)) I015eY)) 9T
PUE Yool £3]PTy 911 JO SISIEMPESY 9y 199}0Ig

I-ar

payerduwoyy

soueTIpI() Juowrdojeas(] PUE] PUB UOISIAIPGNS

"£p0q To/eM 10 WROXS O1 WO

20UeR}SIp pagIoads B UNIsA e9uRqITySIP JIGIY0Id
10 JTUII] 0} SpIepUe]S SPTOTI 0} SOUBUIPI()
JmotrdooAS(Y PUR’] PUE UOISIAIDANS ST} SSIASY

WP - ¢

WIII0YS - €

"SI9JJNq 189I0F weredrr 70 woT309301d 9J0woLy|

3[33I) 103597 AU}
PUE }09x) AS[PR] 911 JO SISJeMPRSY ol 109101

I-ay

2410y

oouRIpI() BUIU0Z

"SUONR [T 9319400 STOTATOATIT MOIATY]

wmpa - ¢

WIN-0YG - ¢

*o8e10A00 snoratedun sonper
03 Juawraaed snozod Jo oS O PUSLUIOINY

‘Juawdo[easp Jo syoedur ot woy sureydpooyy
PUE ‘SPUB[}oM ‘S30IN0S21 Yajem ‘Ayenb

Ire oy 1oej01d Jeyy justudofeasp pue] pue ugisop
1 $9010e1d JusTaSeUR 359 JO 9T 9Y S10W0L]

I-ay

TOTPY ON )

soueUIpI() Sunio7| T

"S]OLTSTP TeHUapISaI
Te Ul sjuemanmbal 98219400 SnoTATadUT MoTASY]|

Wnpsp - ¢

TRHIOYS - ¢

“piotdofeaspa1 10 Juetndojessp Susnoy
9]qepIOije NI 121} suonemIaI SuIuoZ MeTASY]

.wooﬁo.@amwoq Bupsxe oy

01 IBJORIEYD PTE 9[e08 UL pajms ST justdojsaspsy
SINSUY UAYSOY) JSBF JO IJ0RIBND O 9ATsserd
0} SPOLUSIP [BIUSPISSI UT Juawdo[oAapal 91001

I-0¢

TOROY ON

(swornsip
TBLUSPISSI 9] U STONRUSAI g PUE BOXE JO
Apws ® “sjustmpuatire 03 Jonid) sowetmply) Surmoy,

“SIOLISIP TeRUopISal
o3 T SUonP[nIsINNg PUE BaIe MOIATY

WP - 7

wmalI0yg - €

“Juonzdojaaapsr 10 jusudofeasp Sursnoy
9]qepIoJFe JIQIYUI Jey suoneriSer SUMIOZ MOIAY

“POOYI0qYIIou JuTIsIxa Ol

0} 13J08TeY PUE 9[eds Ul payms ST Juaurdojoaapal
SINSUH "UaYSOP) ISef JO I9J0RIBYD 91} 9ATesa1d]
O} SJOLUSIP [ERUOPISal Ul JudO[9APAI G100

1-0¢

snyeEg

woneuets[diuy Jo POy

SUOI}OY PUB SHOHEPUSWIMIOY

Arrory,

wogepdwo)
0¥ SIIBIJS LY,

|y qnS

ML

#qng

uolsspuuwio) sujuue]q
SuUodYy uejd ealsusyaidwor




WY ON

90mRUIpIn
Furmo ‘ArojuaAut proy 910§ JO a1epdn

IS
AB[I9AQ PECY 9TU20S B JO UONERID JT} IOPISUO))

MOT-€

wre}-3uoy -

"JOLISTD AB[ISA0 PROY OUS0S B JOPISUO))

-juemdooaap
Jo syoedur a1y woxy aoeds uado paumo
Appreand pue ofjqnd pe sejsiA 97US98 199101

(%4

TonoY 0N

‘Tojme)) Surddoyg eSeqrA,
Uaysog) 913 Jo AIIGe[A S[OU099 THERITRL
opueld Imo13 ¥ -{SUO[IEpUAMINIO0a] UFISap

S$SQIPPE O] SJUSWPUSWR S0URTIPI()  IJUa)
UMOJ, a1y} AJIUTt 03 SUONT[OS U[Sep [enusiog
-{SU120T00 PR Ss9sse UMSTKa AJTIUspI

o} euorssajold uSisep mIm suorssas dnois [ems

“Io[us)) WMOJ, 91 10J s1ojowered

pue 1doouos uSisap wowmoo & dojeasp

0] Spe1oLo oqnd pue ‘sIapes] AJUnUItIoo
‘sTouMo $s9wIsnq “speuorssayord uSsap ‘orqud
9131 JO S19Qa oJJATY 03 dOTSHI0M B PIOL|

MO0T~¢€

ww19)-8uoT -

“I8Jua)) uMog, o 10f 3deouoo
usIsap Surdyran e dojeasp 0 doysyIom e pjoxy

“Jojus))
Um0y, 8 30 3da0u09 9] 20UBHUS PUB SAKSIL

I-dT

-:Bugeiodioonr dogsyrop uSIse(q 2I[qn|

QouRUIPI() SUTUOZ

“juourdo[9A9p 13)SUI0 [RIISIPUL PUB [BI0ISUIUIOD
10y 98eyueoled Ioffews & UM ‘JuauzdojaAap
[ERUSPISI I0J 9406 0] Juatarmbar eoeds

Todo UOTITIOO NIt oy SUISTel JOpIstuo))

#0T- ¢

WL10}-3U0T ~f

. “TustdofeAap felgsnpuy

pUe ‘RIOIIURUO0D [RIUIPISAI MOU 10] Skjsweied
udisop amyny soulep e Jurrdenyq,, udsap
3]IS B 9J8210 0] STONRINIeI us[sop Jejsn[o pustry

-goeds uado Jo mogeassexd

SAZIWIXEUI PUB JUSWUONAUS 97} U0 Joedun
SOZITITUIW Jet) Justido[eAapal pue Jusmdojoasp
TeIHSNpUL PUe ‘[BIOISTINI00 “RINIapISaT

SITYNJ 10§ Sprepue]s USISap oAgeAonr dojoag(]

I-9¢

TonoY O

(Auo sprgsid $- pue g-¥) 2oueuplQ Suruoz

.

“Tea01dde 951 [PUOLIPUOD B 0] PIJIBATI00 USISap
TBUO[UAATO9 JTIMD 9T 1M ‘Juatdo[sasp
14311-4q B s USISOP RIS IPISUOD)

MO~ €

Wre-Juog -

. "otdoraAap [eLISHpUL

PUB “[RIOISUWINOD “[eJUaPISI Mall 10 Siejaurernd]
UBIsap oIy Sausp Jeq) Juiidsnyg,, uisep
Qs © 91BSI0 0} sUone[mEa1 udsap IoJsujo pustny|

*s0eds uedo Jo woyeATeserd

SSZIUIIXPUI PTE JUSTIHOIIATS 91F U0 Joedu
sazZIwuruI Jey) JuswdoeAspel pue juswdojesp
TeINSOPTI PUR “[RIOISUINI0D “RIUIPISSI

oIMuy Ioy SpIepuels usisap sanzAom dofeaac]

I-4¢

PSSPy g 0L

Tl UdLS St s

£ouasisuoo 103 eowewrpi() Suruoz “SIOPIIIO))
Pajeugisap wmoﬁ Jraurerdim 03 siojetreed

PUE QUISY] USIS9p UOWUIOD B SAULAP — e[ USIS

"ue[J US[sa(J I0pIITOD) B THIM
sowepIoooe ur we[d udrs e saoxdde pue dopesecy

WP - T

Wis}-3U0 g

“Saiioe}
s[oho1q/uergsapad pue ‘moyemder wds qonuoo
sseooe ‘Burdeospue] ySnony Aprewnid ‘sorgsip

[BIOISWIUI0) SUlISTXa U4 SOIes] [BnSIA
Surfyrun 9jeeIo 1Ry spIepue)s uSTsep 1dopy|

“SJTIIINIOD S} JO 19]08IETO 9U S30URYUS 10T
SPISIP [BIOISUIIOO TT JuetrdoeAapal s}0uIoLg

VT

sujelg

woneyuawa[dury Jo poylayy

SUONIY pUE SUONEPUIWIWOITY

Aoy

uoneydmo)
J0J JWEBIIILT,

3Py qQu§

SBLL

#4qns

uoissjuwo) sujuue]d
SUOJY Ug]d aaisuayatdurorn)




UOTI9Y ON

‘Tusmdo[oAsparjuawdo[oAsp MU
woy safueyo oyfen JO SISA[EUE 10J [9POTU SLIET}
s[qerado Ay B syerodioont ‘ueld wopepodsue,

woidoy
QU UI spsat [euonippe 103 ue[d AJeAn09e 01

Jenorsar e se Apmyg vonenodsuel], 98uey| sueour e se Jspour pue we[d uoyeitodsuen woiday

19189 189 9T Jo Buyepdn o1 ofeo0ApY

WpeN - T

we}I0YS -

"[PAS] [PUOIZAI B I8 SaNSSE
uoyeprodsuen we[d pue SSnosIp 0} sNUGUOL)

‘uorseduoo
3onpa1 pue AJaTes pue AJjIqOtI ooURYUS 03
sjoefoxd juowrsaordiy AemyBy JenorSor Ajuspy

T-H8

0Ny ON

Fuo [BU0ISa Y DIIDM. 9 95101 pue ojepdr)

*SOINOI JISTR SITY PUE JUSIINO PUR §3O0] 9P
pue 3jted Jo suoneoo] Surmreouos sefjedormnm

‘sennedioronu

Juaoelpe pue D IYOM U1 M SUCHBI0]
9pur pue red JO JUIUIYSTRIS 9T} SSTOSI(T,

WnIpsN - T

UweRI0YS - €

*SU0YEI0]
opi1 pue 31ed pazrmesio oddns pue Lxjuepy

senruniroddo

uonepodsuey ofqud pue ssubrugoe;
Jueursgeunin puewsep josey opndoidde
Surziumdo pue Sunusweyduy £q oggey eonpay

£as

UONIY ON

Jua0R[PE PUR DIYDA O} UOLRUIIOJUT 9PIAOI]

*98uRIIIAIT 776/707 1oy 18 durer difsj o
PUe UORO9SISIUL [[0] & opnjoul o] (ssexdoxd ur)

*SKRADROI TOTJ0 TO
1yel) JySiey eonpar d[ey 03 S8UeISI ZZE/Z07
oYy 03 1] SSoUISnE SMMApTRIF WOy

Aprys wonepodsuen DIIO M JO sHofe estopuy) durer difs e ppe 0f spogye Apms DIINA Hoddng

YSIH ~ [

WH}-H0TS - €

"OIJER JySieg
$SRIPPE 0} UOITSY I9ISAM)) 1Sa/ 9T} UIHIA
tre1301d woremswerduy pue weyd g dojeas(y,

) ‘uonsaduco
90npal pue Ajayes pue AIfIqOUI 991RYUS 0}
sy09fo1d justmaacxdur KesySry reuordal Ayuapy

€48

TOROY ON

"DIIDM UM Jou sepyedrorant

1us9e[pE g PR DIAOM [E00IR) Apmis
SfeuIpIo0y) ‘sue[qoxd IpeI 9ATNO TOTJOSSISIT
‘uoTyeIOlIe}op Aespeol ‘wonnyod e ‘esjou
Surpnjour sjoedur SS2IPpPE 0} STOHEPUSUITIOIT
do[oAsp {5901 [edJoIENUI-SS010 Pl SUOHBUNSIP
Te90] Jo Apns ongex; JySiely [euorday)

"0gFen yons wol Sunjnssx

swoqo1d otfy sseippe o} ue[d Jeuordo e gjeon
pue ‘q31y St oyen JYSIeY 919M SUOHBIO] 950T}
UQIISY 1918940, 159 o pue sonrfediorumur
JuooR[pe YA UOIBUIPI00s U ‘ATEsp]

WP ~ T

gmosS-ug - |

oy 1SRy
SSOIPPE 0] UOLFY 197881 IS S UIIiM.

weagord voneronzadu pue werd & dopaascy|.

"uons8Io9
900pal pue AJq¥es pue AN[IqOUI 20UBYUS 0}
$305f01d yrentaaorduy KemySTy euordar £myuepy

£-H8

ATV

.

Buresuy

* -spopo yons
ur sjediogred 10 woxy Jjeusq Aew diysumoy, o1y

4407 ssasse o} 91do; goea Jo sse1801d oy TojruoTx

Pue [549] [euo}3e1 91} Je UOISSTIOSIp Jo so1do;

Od¥DM T8 90URPUSNE TE[nIaI PUR UORBWIPION])| SAJOR SE TFetuol sansst uonepodsuey joy omsug

WP - ¢

Suro8-ug - |

‘[9AS] [PUOISaI B JB SInSS]
uonepodsten ved pue SSnOSIp 03 aNUQUO.)

"uonss3uos
0upal pue AJ9Jes pue ALIqoW SoURyUs O}
sjosfoxd yusursAcrdurr AeMySIy [eU0ISaI Aynuapy

T-H8

WOTOY ON

suondo ysuern feuonppe a10[dxa 0] DLIOM oW
Aq Sumuueld woneiodstel; [EUORIPPE SJEUIPIO0))

“9Jn0I 0y AUno)-ssor)) fenusiod oy
S© Yous ‘OIS I9]SAT) IS9A 9U3 UL JISTe] [rel
Jo worsuedxs 107 seprunproddo aTnyny Iepisuo))

TIPS - T

Suod-ug - |

‘wonepodsue
orqnd puedxs o} sj10[70 erorger poddug

*sonrumptoddo

noyepodsuen oyjqud pue seubiuyds)
JuoursSeuet pueurep jeAry oerrdordde
Buizrumdo pue Suguswsidury Aq ogyen sonpay

I-a8

S1JELS

uonewaw[dUIY JO POYISTAT

SUOI0Y PUE SUOHEPUIIMIULIOITY

Loy

wonR[duro))
10] SUIBIJIWILY,

3pPLL qus

ML

#qugs

uolssjwwio) Suuueld jeuoiSey HMm
SUOIIIY Ue|d AIsuayaidwor




Comprehensive Plan Actions

ABC's
Sub # Title Sub Title .HMMMMMNWH. Priority Recommendations and Actions Method of Tmplementation Status
5D-1 Insure that each of the Township®s Authorities, |Review and update the mission statement for Authorities, Boards, and Commission should Review cumrent mission statements and provide
Boards and Commissions has a mission each of the Township’s Authorities, Boards, and review their mission statements as required. recommendations to Board of Supervisors
staternent and a clear understanding of their role, |Commissions. 1 - On-going 1-High regarding changes to comply with Township No Action.
responsibility and avthority. comprehensive plan,
9D-1 Insure that each of the Township’s Authorities, |{Review and update the mission statement for Provide an annual report including activities and |Anmual Report, compiled from ABCs written.
Boards and Commissions has a mission each of the Township’s Authorities, Boards, and decisions by each of the Authorities, Boards and |reviews, posted on Township website and copies
. . . . . . . s Completed and
statement and a clear understanding of their role, |Commissions. 1 - On-going 1-High (Commissions. at the Township Building ,
.. . & On-Going
. {responsibility and authority. . .
SD-2 Insure that each of the Township’s Authorities, |Continue the anmal planning session among the *|Conduct the annual planning meeting during Prepare meeting announcements to go into the T
Boards and Commissions has a mission Township®s Authorities, Boards, and Jannary of each year. local newspaper, Township newsletter, and on Completed and
statement and a clear understanding of their role, |Commissions. 1 - On-soins 1 -High the Township website to notify residents of the omple ed an
o e . ev s 3 . On-Going
tesponsibility and authority. ) annual planning session.
951 Insure that each of the Township’s Authorities, |Review and updats the mission staiement for Authorities, Boards and Commissions shall Develop by-laws based on Master Planning
Boards and Commissions has a mission each of the Township’s Authorities, Boards, and develop by-laws to cover day-to-day operations. |courses.
statement and a clear understanding of their role, |Commissions. 2 - Tmmediate 1-High Active

responsibility and authority.




[ 0% [1{08'2¥$) [ 220’18 [os [{o28°2v8) [ zeo'2l$  [268'868  [szi'oss | S7v.1019NS HHO0

(ev0'19) 5064 (ev0'19) G068 8v6'l$ ave'L$ "A3A ANYT® NOISIAIGANS - 1v93T evle
(ovs'ed) 606% (ovs'es) 606% Bby'vs AN 38N TVYNOILIANOD "AYAS 1vDaT ele
(vee'ecs) 9/0'9$ (vz6'ece) 9/0'9% 000'0e$ eho'eb$ 'ag ¥v3H ‘NOZ-AY3S 1voaT Lple
(01$) oves (019) obes 0ses$ £0.$ WINOD ‘NV1d - 'AYAS V931 Ovle
0% 0$ 0$ 0% 0$ 0% AINVLINSNOD ONINNYId 0Zle
(oct'es) yos'ls (oet'ss) yos'l$ 000'0L$ lee'ols $3009D -3SNAX3 TvOa1 Oble
(c61'v3) 8084 (c61've) 808% 000's$ ges'vs SYALYOdTY 1¥NOD 00le
(g22'18) 525'9$ (s22'19) gzs'es 05e¢'ss gsl'6$ Y3IHL0/SH00T A0 000€

ONINOZ ® ONINNV1d ¥lvl0

. L . HEIEENE]
[ o3 NOHETH) [1i977eg 0% [ [1297te¢  Jogeoes  [1o0'0s8 | STvV.LOLdANS DHO

(9e2'28) yoz'L$ (oeL'2$) yoe'L 000'v3 olo'es SNOILYDITENd ® SdYN-3TVS 0005

(o0¥'1$) 0s2'1$ (oov'19) 052'1$ 051'e$ 002'v$ $334 'ad ONIYVIH ONINOZ 0bve

(o012 00/% (ooL'2e) 00.$ 008'cs 050°'+$ . 3SN TYNOILIANOD SONIYYIH 00ve

(eve'zes) 152'12% (eve'zes) 162'12% 000'05% Lev'ors SAOYYHOIY "ONI 04 $33d 00ce

(oo8'02$) 00z% (008'02%) 00z$ 000'l2$ 05.% *A3d ANVTAIQENS'NOZ S33d 000€
LNIWNYIAAOD TVHANID Locto
1SANNIATH

L0z 0102 0L0Z IYLOL  OW/LE/2L-0L/L8  O/ILE/L0 010z QLA 0L0z 6002

18anoay laoang-+ QIL0aroy¥d gaLoarodd 1Eoang-++ IVALDY  lFodng VALY aNNd TYNaENEGD

139ang Q31o3roud

NOISSININOD ONINNY1d



	PC_2010-09-12_Agenda_and_Packet
	09012010-PLANNING-COMMISSION-AGENDA-PACKET-DETAILS-B

